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Our Company Rajputana Investment & Finance Limited was incorporated on 22nd September, 

1941 under the Indian Companies Act, 1913 as a Public Limited Company and received 

Certificate for Commencement of Business on 23rd September, 1941 in the State of West 

Bengal.  

 

Thereafter during the financial year 2022-2023, company shifted from West Bengal to Kerala. 

The Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of the Company is L50100KL1941PLC078267. 

 

We are stock exchange listed company specialized in purchase, sale, and exchange of finest pre 

owned luxury cars across the nation. Our vision to fulfill the dream of every automobile 

enthusiast to own a luxury car at the best price. Our state of the art facility located in Konikkara, 

on the Thrissur – Ernakulam highway is one of a kind and second to none. We pride ourselves in 

our inventory that includes luxury cars of renowed brands. Every single car in our stock are 

thoroughly evaluated using the latest diagnostic tools to make sure our prices reflect true market 

value and peace of mind to our customers. From the moment you arrive at our doorstep to the 

moment you receive the keys to your new ride, we provide you with an engaging and stress-free 

experience. We precisely know the importance of honesty, integrity and transparency in the 

automobile industry as we have been in this space for decades. 

 

**************************************************************** 
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Name of the company: Rajputana Investment & Finance Limited 

 

Registered Office:     BRD Complex, NH Bypass 

Konikkara.P.O, Thrissur-680306, Kerala 

Mob: 7593818458. 

 

Statutory Auditors:   M/s Ayyar& Cherian 

(Firm Registration Number: 000284S)  

Chartered Accountants, No.101, Santhi Arcade,  

K.C Joseph Road, Panampilly Nagar,  

Ernakulum, Kerala-682036   

 

Internal Auditors:     R Sreenivasan,  

Chartered Accountant (Membership No: 022315) 

 

Secretarial Auditors:    Ms. Liya Antony 

      No.101, First Floor,  

K George Technology Arcade, 

     K C Joseph Road, Panampilly Nagar, 

Ernakulam - 682036, Kerala 

 

Company Secretary:              Villadath Vinitha (Membership No: A59401) 

 

Chief Financial Officer:  Abdul Jaleel T.K 

 

Share Transfer Agents MaheshwariDatamaticsPvt. Ltd. 

23 R.N Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor,  

Kolkata – 700001 

Contact No. : 033 2243 5029/22482248 

Fax – 033 22484787 

E mail ID: mpdl@cal.vsnl.net.in,mdpldc@yahoo.com 

Website: info@mdpl.in 

           Website:              www.rajputanainvestment.com 

CIN:     L50100KL1941PLC078267 

          E-Mail ID:   rajputanainvestment@gmail.com 

 

mailto:mpdl@cal.vsnl.net.in,mdpldc@yahoo.com
mailto:info@mdpl.in
mailto:rajputanainvestment@gmail.com
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1. Mr.  JijinChanayilsurendran  -Executive & Managing Director 
2. Mr. Mathew  Jose    -Non Executive & Independent Director 
3. Adv. Mr. Sunny Mathew  -Non Executive & Independent Director 

4. Ms. LijiJmmyThalakkottoor  -Non Executive & Independent Director 

 

BOARD COMMITTEES 

 
I. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

1. Mr. Mathew  Jose     -Chairman 
2. Mr.  JijinChanayilsurendran    -  Member 
3. Adv. Mr. Sunny Mathew   -Member 

4. Ms. LijiJmmyThalakkottoor  -Member 

 

II. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

1. Adv. Mr. Sunny Mathew   -Chairman 

2. Ms. LijiJmmyThalakkottoor  -Member 

3. Mr. Mathew  Jose    -  Member 

 

III. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

1. Mr. Mathew  Jose     -Chairman 
2. Mr.  JijinChanayilsurendran    - Member 
3. Adv. Mr. Sunny Mathew   -Member 
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NOTICE OF THE 83rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 83rd Annual General Meeting of the company will be held on 

Friday, the 11thday of July 2025 at 3.00 P.M at the registered office of the companyat Building 

No: 1/110, BRD Complex, NH Bypass, Konikkara, Thrissur, Kerala, 680306 India  to transact 

the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

 1. Adoption of Annual Accounts 

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2025 and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon and, in this regard, 

to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modifications.as 

an ordinary resolution 

 

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2025 and the report of the Directors’ and the Auditors’ thereon, as circulated 

to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted”   

 

Special Business 

2. Renewal of park and sale commission with BRD Car World Limited u/s 188 of the 

Companies Act 2013. 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following Resolution as 

a Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and any other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), read with Regulation 23(4) of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

(“Listing Regulations”), (including any amendment(s), statutory modification(s), variation(s), 

and/or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force) and the Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings 

of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the approval of 

Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to  board of directors of the company to renew park and 

sale commission agreementwith BRD Car World Limited for the financial year 2025-2026 

subject to fixed commission of Rs.150000.00/- on monthly basis and Also variable commission 

based on the sale performance from BRD Car World Limited. 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THATthe Board of Directors or Chief Financial Officer of the 

company be and is hereby authorized to sign and execute the agreement and to take all the 

necessary actions to implement the said resolution”. 
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3. Appointment ofMs. Liya Antony (Membership No: 39611) as Secretarial Auditor for the 

period of five years 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 24A of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

(‘SEBI Listing Regulations’) read with applicableprovisions of the Companies Act, 2013, each 

as amended, and based on the recommendation(s) of the Audit Committee and the Board of 

Directors of the Company (‘Board’), Ms. Liya Antony (Membership No: 39611) (Liya & 

Associates), Practicing Company Secretary, holding Peer Review Certificate No. 2482/2022, be 

and is hereby appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a period of five years to 

conduct secretarial audit from the financial year 2025-2026 to 2029-2030in terms of Section 204 

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 24A and other 

applicable provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, at such remunerationas may be mutually 

agreed upon between the Board, based on the recommendation(s) of the Audit Committee, and 

the Secretarial Auditors of the Company.  

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board and/or any person authorized by the Board, be and 

is hereby authorized, severally, to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving 

effect to this resolution and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be considered 

necessary, desirable and expedient to give effect to this Resolution and/or otherwise considered 

by them to be in the best interest of the Company.” 

 

By order of the board of directors 

M/s Rajputana Investment & Finance Limited 

 

Mr.Jijin Chanayil Surendran 

Managing Director (DIN:03305487) 

 

Place: Thrissur 

Date: 16.06.2025 

NOTES: 

1. Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), 

relating to the Special Business to be transacted at this Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) 

is annexed. 

 

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting (the ‘meeting’) is 

entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself/herself and the 

proxy need not be a member of the company. The instrument appointing the proxy, in 

order to be effective, should be deposited, duly completed and signed, at the registered 
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office of the company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the 

meeting. A proxy form is sent herewith. 

 

a. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in 

aggregate not more than ten (10) percentage of the total share capital of the 

company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten (10) percent of 

the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single 

person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 

shareholder. 

 

3. Proxies shall be made available for inspection during twenty four hours before the time 

fixed for commencement of the meeting and ending with conclusion of the meeting. 

 

4. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of the 

Members & Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 

July 05, 2025 to Friday, July 11, 2025 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of AGM. 

 

5. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement, are open 

for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working 

days, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

 

6. Members are requested to intimate change in their address, if any, immediately to the 

Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent MaheshwariDatamatics Private Limited, 

23 R.N Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata - 700 001 by quoting their Folio Number(s). 

 

7. Members holding shares in physical mode are also requested to update their email 

addresses by writing to the RTA of the Company quoting their folio number(s). 

 

8. Any member desirous of getting any information on the accounts of the Company is 

required to forward his/her queries at least 7 days prior to the meeting so that the required 

information can be made available at the meeting. 

 

9. The complete particulars of the venue of the Meeting including route map and prominent 

landmark for easy location is enclosed for the convenience of the Members. 

 

10. Pursuant to SEBI Circular, the Shareholders holding shares in physical form are 

requested to submit self-attested copy of PAN at the time of sending their request for 

share transfer/transmission of name/transposition of name. 
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11. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the 

first holder as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 

 

12. Corporate Members are required to send to the Company a duly certified copy of the 

Board Resolution, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their 

representative to attend and vote at the AGM. 

 

13. Members / Proxies should bring the enclosed Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending 

the meeting. 

 

14. The facility for voting through ballot/polling papers shall also be made available at the 

venue of 83rdAnnual General Meeting and the members who have not cast their votes by 

remote e-voting shall be able to vote at the meeting through ballot/polling paper. The 

members who have cast their vote by remote E-voting prior to the AGM may also attend 

the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 

15. The E-voting period commences on Tuesday, July08, 2025 (9:00 am) and ends on 

Thursday, July10, 2025 (5:00 pm). During this period shareholders of the Company, 

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 

July 04 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The E-voting module shall be disabled by 

CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the 

shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

 

16. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up 

Equity Share Capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of July 04 2025 and in case of 

individual shareholder who acquire equity share of the company and become member 

after despatching notice and hold equity share as on the cut-off date July 04 2025 may 

follow the steps mentioned in this notice for remote e-voting and joining the physical 

meeting. 

 

17. Any shareholder(s) holding shares in physicalform or non-individual shareholders who 

acquireshares of the Company and becomes a Memberof the Company after dispatch of 

the Noticeand holding shares as on the cut-off date 04.07.2025, may obtain theUser ID 

and Password by sending a request athelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. However, if the 

Member is alreadyregistered with CDSL for remote e-Voting then theMember can use 

the existing User ID and passwordfor casting the vote. 

 

18. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Members, the member shall not be allowed to 

change it subsequently.  
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19. The members who have cast their vote by vote electronically prior to the meeting may 

also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.  

 

20. Ms.Liya Antony (ACS: 39611), Practicing Company Secretary, has been appointed as the 

Scrutinizer to scrutinize the E-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

 

21. The Results of voting shall be declared forthwith by the JijinChanayilSurendran, 

Managing Director (DIN: 03305487) or a person authorized by him. The Results declared 

along with the Scrutinizer’s Consolidated Report shall be placed on the Company’s 

website www.rajputanainvestment.com and also on the website of CDSL. 

 

22. The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear 

in the register of members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on 13th day of 

June 2025. 

 

23. Only those persons who are Members of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. 

04.07.2025 will be able to attend the AGM and a person who is not a Member as on the 

cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purpose only. 

 

24. Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, 

instructions and the manner of conducting E-voting is being sent electronically to all the 

members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s).  

 

25. Members who hold shares in the certificate form or who have not registered their e-mail 

addresses with the Company or with the Depositories and wish to receive the AGM 

Notice and the Report and Accounts 2025, or participate in the AGM, or cast their votes 

through e-voting or through poll, are required to register their e-mail addresses with the 

Company, may send a letter requesting for registration of their e-mail addresses, 

mentioning their name and DP ID & Client ID / folio number, through e-mail at 

rajputanainvestment@gmail.com or to Share Transfer Agent of the Company, M/s. 

MaheshwariDatamaticsPvt. Ltd., 23 R.N Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata – 700001, 

Contact No. : 033 2243 5029/22482248, Fax – 033 22484787, E mail ID: 

mpdl@cal.vsnl.net.in, mdpldc@yahoo.com, Website: info@mdpl.in 

 

26. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their 

depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 

holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company or its Registrar 

and Share Transfer Agent, M/s. MaheshwariDatamatics Private Limited. 

http://www.rajputanainvestment.com/
mailto:mpdl@cal.vsnl.net.in,%20mdpldc@yahoo.com
mailto:info@mdpl.in
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27. In accordance with the proviso to Regulation 40(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, effective from April 1, 2019, transfers 

of shares of the Company shall not be processed unless the shares are held in the 

dematerialized form with a depository. Accordingly, shareholders holding equity shares 

in physical form are urged to have their shares dematerialized so as to be able to freely 

transfer them and participate in various corporate actions. 

 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING: 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    

shareholders holding shares in demat mode.  

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in 

physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.  

 

(i) The voting period begins on Tuesday, July 08, 2025 (9:00 am) and ends on Thursday, 

July 10, 2025 (5:00 pm). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding 

shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on cut-off date 04.07.2025 

may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for 

voting thereafter. 

 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to 

vote at the meeting venue. 

 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 

09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required 

to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ 

resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-

institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.  

 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility 

to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance 

of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  

 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, 

it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a 

single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ 

Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without 

having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless 
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authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting 

process.  

 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    

shareholders holding shares in demat mode.  

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 

on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories 

and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and 

email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

Type of 

shareholders 

Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

Depository 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 

The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to visit cdsl website 

www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & My Easi New (Token) 

Tab. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-

Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress 

as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting 

option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting 

service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-

Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting 

service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & My 

Easi New (Token) Tab and then click on registration option. 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available 

on  www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 

user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 

Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able 

to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

Depository 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the 

e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which 

is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to 

see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service  

 

provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for 

IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number 

hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown 

on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period. 

 

4) For OTP based login you can click 

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. 

You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., 

Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on 

registered email id/mobile number and click on login. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-

Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp
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remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

(DP) 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 

e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-

Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period. 

  

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at toll 

free no. 1800 21 09911 

 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022 - 4886 7000 

and 022 - 2499 7000 

 

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in 

physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

 

(v) Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other 

than individual holding in Demat form. 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

 

3) Now enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 

voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 

 For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding 

shares in Demat. 

PAN 

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Details 

OR Date of 

Birth 

(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 

recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details 

field. 

 

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 

password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are 

eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 

strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. 

 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 

 

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option 

YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to 

the Resolution. 

 

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 

 

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else 

to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 

 

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 

the Voting page. 

 

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by 

the system. 

 

(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be 

made available to scrutinizer for verification. 

 

(xvii) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote 

Voting only. 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians 

are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the 

“Corporates” module. 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
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 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin 

login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which 

they wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in 

case of any wrong mapping. 

 It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney 

(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in  

 

PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant 

Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the 

duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the 

Company at the email address viz; rajputanainvestment@gmail.com (designated email 

address by company)   , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in 

the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same 

 

 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 

REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 

email to Company/RTA email id. 

 

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 

respective Depository Participant (DP)  

 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with 

your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & 

joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can 

write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PUSUSNT TO PROVISION OF SECTION 102 OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT 2013. 

 

2. Renewal of park and sale commission with BRD Car World Limited u/s 188 of the 

Companies Act 2013. 

The Company, in order to further its business activities, entered into park and sale commission 

agreement with M/s BRD Car World Limited during from the financial year 2022-2023, a 

Related Party within the definition of Section 2(76) and section 188 of the Companies Act 2013. 

 

Usually this park and sale commission agreement is entered for the period of 12 months and after 

completion of the agreement period, it will renew by the Board of Directors subject to approval 

of shareholders at the General meeting and such park and sale agreement shall be valid with 

retrospective effect from 01.04.2025.. 

 

The board of directors at its meeting held on 28.05.2025, agree  to take all sale related works and 

responsibilities to sell premium cars stock of M/s BRD Car World Limited subject to a fixed 

commission of Rs.150000.00/- on monthly basis for maintenance and safe keeping of their 

vehicles and  also a variable commission on the basis of  sale performance . 

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned or 

interested in the said resolution.  

 

The Board recommends the Special Resolutions set out inthe Item No. 2 of the Notice for 

approval by the shareholders. 

 

3. Appointment ofMs. Liya Antony (Membership No: 39611) as Secretarial Auditor for the 

period of five years 

In terms of Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’) and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, each as amended, the Company is required to 

appoint Secretarial Auditors for a period of 5 years commencing FY2025-26, to conduct the 

Secretarial Audit of the Company in terms of Section 204 and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 24A and other applicable provisions of the SEBI 

Listing Regulations read with applicable SEBI Circulars. 

 

The Board, at its meeting held on 16.06.2025, considered the recommendation of the Audit 

Committee with respect to the appointment of Ms. Liya Antony (Membership No: 39611) (Liya 

& Associates), Practicing Company Secretary, holding Peer Review Certificate No. 2482/2022 

as the Secretarial Auditors. After due consideration and review, the Board recommends for 
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approval of the Members the appointment of Ms. Liya Antony (Membership No: 39611) as the 

Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a period of five years for conducting secretarial audit of 

the Company from FY2025-26 through the FY2029‑30. 

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned or 

interested in the said resolution.  

 

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions set out inthe Item No. 3 of the Notice for 

approval by the shareholders. 
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DIRECTORS REPORT 

 

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS 

It’s a matter of enormous pleasure to present to you the 83rdAnnual Report for the Financial 

Year2024-2025 on the business and operations of the Company together with the Audited 

Statement ofAccounts for the year ended 31st March 2025. This year has been marked by 

substantialachievements that will define the future of our company. 

 

Growth of the Indian Economy 

The Indian economy is currently experiencing robust growth and is expected to remain the 

fastest-growing major economy in the world for the next few years. While global economic 

headwinds exist, strong domestic demand is supporting India's growth trajectory. Projections 

indicate a GDP growth of around 6.3% to 6.7% for the upcoming fiscal years. India is expected 

to maintain its position as the fastest-growing large economy, even amidst global growth 

slowdowns. 

India has emerged as the fastest-growing major economy in the world and is expected to be one 

of the top three economic powers in the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its robust 

democracy and strong partnerships. 

 

Financial Highlights 

The Audited Financial Statements of your Company as on 31st March, 2025 are prepared in 

accordance with the relevant applicable Ind AS and Regulation 33 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

(“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). 

During the year under review, performance of your Company as under: (RsIn Lakh) 

Particulars Year Ended 

31st March, 2025 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2024 

Total Revenue 650.82 317.12 

Total Expenses 600.93 269.16 

Profit/(Loss) before 

taxation 
49.89 69.84 

Less: Tax Expense 12.97 18.12 

Profit/(Loss) after tax 36.92 51.71 

 

Review of Operations 

During the year under review the Company has recorded total revenue of Rs. 650.82 Lakh as 

compared to Rs. 317.12 Lakh in the previous year. The Company has recorded a net profit of Rs. 

36.92 Lakh as compared to previous year net profit of Rs. 51.71 Lakh/-. 
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Share Capital 

The Company has 3,08,00,000/- Equity Share Capital for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

2025. 

 

Change in Management 

There are no changes in the management of the Company during the financial year ended March 

31, 2025. 

 

Change in the Nature of Business 

During the financial year 2024-2025, there are no changes in nature of the business of the 

company. 

 

Dividend 

The Board does not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2024-2025. 

 

General Reserve 

The Company has not transferred any fund to General Reserve during the financial year 2024-

2025. 

 

Number of Meeting of Board of Directors 

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and 

strategy apart from other Board business. During the year, 6 Board meetings were held. The 

maximum time gap between two consecutive board meetings did not exceed 120 days. The date 

on which the Board Meetings were held 22.05.2024, 20.06.2024, 10.08.2024, 01.10.2024, 

09.11.2024, 07.02.2025. 

 

Declaration of Independent Directors 

Pursuant to section 149(7) of the Companies Act 2013, the Company has received necessary 

declaration from each Independent Director confirming that they meet the criteria of 

independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013(“The Act”) and 

Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

(“Listing Regulations”). 

 

Committees of the Board 

The Company has constituted / re-constituted various Board level committees in accordance with 

the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Details of all the Committees along with their composition 

and meetings held during the year under review are provided in the Report on Corporate 

Governance forming part of this Annual Report. 
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Corporate Governance 

As provided under Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the compliance with Corporate Governance as specified in 

Regulation 17 to 27, 46(2)(b) to (i) & Para c, d & e of Schedule V are not applicable to the 

company as paid—up-capital and net worth of the Company is below the threshold limit i.eRs 10 

crores&Rs 25 crores.  

 

Formal Annual Evaluation 

The Board of Directors has carried out in annual evaluation of its own performance, its 

committee, and Individual Directors pursuant to the requirements of the Act and the Listing 

Regulation. Further, the Independent Directors, at their exclusive meeting held on 10.11.2023 

during the year reviewed the performance of the Board, the Chairman and the Non- Executive 

Directors and other items as stipulated under the Listing Regulation. 

 

Material Changes and Commitments, If Any, Affecting Financial Position 

There is no such material change and commitment affecting the financial position of your 

Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year. 

 

Loans, Guarantees And Investments 

The company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of Companies Act 2013 in relation 

to Loans, Investments, Guarantees and security given by the company. During the financial year 

2024-2025 company not made any Loans, Guarantees and Investments. But during the year 

2021, company made investment of Rs.2Crore in Vanchinad Finance Private Limited. 

 

Extract Of Annual Return 

The extract of Annual Return in Form No. MGT-9 pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 is 

available on company website www.rajputanainvestment.com  (Annexure II). 

 

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties 

A Related Party Transaction Policy has been formulated by the Board of Directors for 

determining the materiality of transactions with related parties and dealing with them.  

The Audit Committee reviews all related party transactions. All contracts or arrangements with 

related parties, entered into or modified during the financial year, within the meaning of Section 

188 (1) of Companies Act, 2013 were in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis 

and in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing 

Regulations. 

http://www.rajputanainvestment.com/
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The disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 in Form AOC-2 has been enclosed as Annexure – III is attached 

herewith and forms part of this Director’s Report. 

(In Lakh) 

Sl 

No 

Name of Related 

Party 

Naturef of 

Relationship 

Nature of 

transaction 

Amount of 

transaction 

1 JijinChanyilSurendran Managing Director Remuneration 13.37 

2 N.R Bahuleyan Independent Director  Sitting Fee 0.10 

3 Sunny Mathew Independent Director Sitting Fee 0.20 

4 Mathew Jose Independent Director Sitting Fee 0.20 

5 Liji Jimmy  Independent Director Sitting Fee 0.05 

6 T.K Abdul Jaleel CFO Remuneration 4.21 

7 VilladathVinitha Company Secretary Remuneration 7.35 

 

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings  

Particulars of Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange and outgo as 

required under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company. The disclosures are 

annexed as Annexure-IV and forms part of this Annual Report. 

 

Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

During the financial year 2024-2025, The Company has a well-structured Board consisting of 5 

Directors and one CFO & one Company Secretary. 

Sl No Name DIN/PAN Designation 

1 Mr. JijinChanayilSurendran 03305487 Managing Director 

2 
*Mr. Bahuleyan Raman 

Nalupurakkal 
00297057 Independent Director 

3 Mrs. LijiJmmyThalakkottoor 08448618 Independent Director 

4 Mr.. Sunny Mathew 08389552 Independent Director 

5 Mr. Mathew Jose 00542339 Independent Director 

6 VilladathVinitha BTZPV9135L Company Secretary 

7 
Mr. ThadathilakathKunjumuhammed 

Abdul Jaleel 
BSOPA1698H CFO 

*Mr. Bahuleyan Raman Nalupurakkal resigned with effect from 07.02.2025. 

 

Statement on Declaration Given by Independent Directors Under Section 149(6) 

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent pursuant to Section 149 (7) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of 

interdependence as prescribed both under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
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rules made there under and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

Change in Key Managerial Personnel 

There were no changes in Key Managerial Personnel of the company during the financial year 

2024-2025. 

 

Familiarization Programme Undertaken for Independent Directors 

The Independent Directors are familiarized with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities 

in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the 

Company, etc. pursuant to Regulation 25 (7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 on appointment, the Independent Director is issued a letter of 

appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment, duties, responsibilities and expected 

time commitments. The Company Secretary briefs the Director about their legal and regulatory 

responsibilities as a Director. The Directors also explained in detail the various compliances 

required from him to act as a Director under the various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2011, the 

Code of Conduct of the Company and other relevant regulations. The details of familiarization 

are available on Company’s website www.rajputanainvestment.com. 

 

Board Evaluation 

The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board 

committees and individual directors pursuant to sub-section 3(p) of Section 134 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) under Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the 

directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of 

board processes, information and functioning etc. The performance of the committees was 

evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of the 

criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings etc. The 

criteria for evaluation of Directors inter alia includes factors such as engagement, strategic 

planning and vision, team spirit and consensus building, effective leadership, domain knowledge, 

management qualities, teamwork abilities, achievements, understanding and awareness, integrity, 

ethics, value and openness. 

 

The Directors express their satisfaction over the evaluation process and results thereof. 

 

 

 

http://www.rajputanainvestment.com/
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

A separate report on Management Discussion and Analysis is annexed as part of Annual Report 

along with the Auditors Certificate in compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

Change of Registered Office 

There are no changes in the Registered Office of the company during the financial year 2024-

2025. 

 

Subsidiaries, Jvs or Associate Companies 

The Company does not have any Joint Ventures, Associate or Subsidiary Companies as on 

March 31, 2025. 

 

Particulars of Employees and Related Disclosures: 

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details under Section 197(12) of the act read 

with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 as amended are annexed as Annexure-V. However, as per the provisions of Section 

136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the reports and accounts are being sent to the Members and 

others entitled thereto, excluding the disclosure on particulars of employees which is available 

for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on 

working days of the Company up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

 

Directors Responsibility Statement: Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 

and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company hereby 

state and confirm that; 

Accounting Standard: In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting 

standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures. 

Accounting Policies: The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the 

profit and loss of the Company for that period. 

Proper Efficient and Care: The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 

other irregularities; 

Going Concern Basis: The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern 

basis. 

Compliance with all laws: The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with 

the provision of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating 

effectively. 
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Internal Financial Controls: The Directors had laid down internal financial control to be 

followed by the Company and that such internal financial control is adequate and operating 

effectively. 

 

 

Board’s Comment on the Auditor’s Report qualification 

There are no qualifications noted by auditors in the Audit Report for the financial year 2023-

2024 

 

Risk Management Policy 

The Board of Directors of the Company has formulated a Risk Management policy which aims 

at enhancing shareholders value and providing an optimum risk reward trade-off. The risk 

management approach is based on a clear understanding of the variety of risks that the 

organization faces, disciplined risk monitoring and measurement and continuous risk assessment 

and mitigation measures. In the opinion of the Board, none of the risks faced by the Company 

threaten the existence of the Company. 

 

The Company has adequate internal control systems and procedures to combat risks. The risk 

management procedure is reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors on a 

quarterly basis at the time of review of quarterly financial results of the Company. 

 

Internal Financial Control Systems 

The Company has appointed Internal Auditor to observe the Internal Controls who regularly 

monitors if the workflow of the organization is being done through the approved policies of the 

Company. The Internal Audit Report is delivered to the Board by the Internal Auditor in every 

quarter. 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted various policies like Related Party, Whistle 

Blower Policy, and other procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 

business. The Company system of internal control has been designed to provide a reasonable 

assurance with regard to maintaining of proper accounting controls, monitoring of operations, 

safeguarding of its asset, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and timely preparation of financial information. 

 

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy 

The Company has established an effective Whistle Blower Policy to the Companies Act, 2013 

and SEBI listing Regulation, 2015. The said policy may be referred to at the company’s website 

at the following web link www.rajputanainvestment.com. It aims at conducting the affairs of the 

Company in a fare and transparent manner by adopting the highest standard of professionalism, 

http://www.rajputanainvestment.com/
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honesty, integrity, and ethical behaviour. All permanent employees of the Company are covered 

under the Whistle Blower Policy. 

A mechanism has been established for employees to report concern about un-ethical behavior, 

actual or suspected fraud or violation of code of conduct an ethics. It also provides for educate 

safeguards against the victimization of employees who able the mechanism to allow direct access 

to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. 

 

Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund 

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act) read with the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, 

the Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed. Therefore, there were no funds 

which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Provident fund (IEPF). 

 

Auditors 

Statutory Auditors 

AYYAR & CHERIAN (Firm Registration Number: 000284S) Chartered Accountants, No.101, 

Santhi Arcade, K.C Joseph Road, Panampilly Nagar, Ernakulum, Kerala-682036  appointed as 

the Statutory Auditors of the Company commencing from the conclusion of Annual General 

Meeting held on 31.08.2022 till the conclusion of AGM to be held in the financial year 2027-28.  

Observation made by the Statutory Auditors in their Report are self-explanatory and therefore, 

do not call for any further comments under section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Internal Auditors 

Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of Companies (Account) 

Rule 2014, Company is required to appoint Internal Auditors. R Sreenivasan, Chartered 

Accountant (Membership No: 022315), appointed as Internal Auditor of the Company. 

 

Secretarial Auditor 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Board had appointed 

Ms.Liya Antony, Practising Company Secretary (ACS 39611)), to conduct Secretarial Audit for 

the financial year ended on March 31, 2025. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 

ended on March 31, 2025 is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure Ito this Report. The 

Secretarial Audit Report does contain any qualification. 

 

Reporting of frauds by auditors 

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditor of your Company 

have not reported any instances of fraud committed in your Company by its officers or 

employees, to the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of the Act. 
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Industrial Relations 

The Company maintained healthy, cordial and harmonious industrial relations at all levels. 

Despite severe competition, the enthusiasm and unstinting efforts of the employees have enabled  

the Companyto remain at the forefront of the industry. Your Company continued to receive co-

operation and support from the distributors, retailers, stockiest, suppliers and others associated 

with the Company as its trading partners. The Directors wish to place on record their 

appreciation for the same and your Company will continue in its endeavor to build and nurture 

strong links with trade, based on mutuality, respect and co-operation with each other and 

consistent with consumer interest. 

 

Human Resources 

The Company’s HR philosophy is to establish and build a high performing organization, where 

each individual is motivated to perform to the fullest capacity to contribute to developing and 

achieving individual excellence and departmental objectives and continuously improve 

performance to realize the full potential of our personnel.  

 

Deposits 

Your Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposit under Chapter-V of the Companies Act, 

2013 during the financial year and as such, no amount on account of Principal or Interest on 

Deposits from Public was outstanding as on March 31, 2025. 

 

Cost Records 

As per the provision of Section 148 under sub-section (1) of the of the Companies Act 201, the 

cost records not applicable for any of the products or services of the company for the financial 

year ending 31.03.2025. 

 

Corporate Social Responsibility 

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 135 of the companies Act 2013, the CSR provisions 

were not applicable to the Company. 

 

Code of Conduct 

The Board of Directors has approved a code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of 

the Board and all employees in the course of day to day operations of the Company in 

accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards. The code laid down by the Board is 

known as “Code of Conduct”. The code has been posted on the Company’s website 

www.rajputanainvestment.com. 

 

Prevention of Insider Trading 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading with a view to 

regulate trading in Securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The 

http://www.rajputanainvestment.com/
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Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or 

sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of 

unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when 

the Trading window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the code. 

 

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the code. 

 

Disclosure Under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

&Redressal) Act, 2013 

The Company has formulated a policy for the prevention of sexual harassment within the 

Company. It ensures prevention and deterrence of acts of sexual harassment and communicates 

procedures for their resolution and settlement. Internal Complaint Committee has been 

constituted which is chaired by a female employee of the Company in accordance with the 

requirements under the Sexual harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013 which ensures implementation and compliance with the Law as well as the 

policy at every unit. There were no cases/ complaints reported in this regard during the year 

2024-2025. A copy of the Policy against sexual harassment is posted on the Company’s Website 

www.rajputanainvestment.com. 
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We look forward to receiving the continued patronage from all quarters to become a better and 

stronger Company. 

 

 

For Rajputana Investment & Finance Limited 

 

JijinChanayilSurendran                                        Mathew Jose 

Managing Director (DIN: 03305487)                  Independent Director (DIN: 00542339) 

 

Place: Thrissur 

Date: 16.06.2025 

 

 

http://www.rajputanainvestment.com/
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ANNEXURE-II 

 

FORM NO.MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 

[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Member, 

RAJPUTANA INVESTMENT & FINANCE LTD 

CIN :L50100KL1941PLC078267 

Building No: 1/110, BRD Complex, NH Bypass, Konikkara,  

Thrissur Kerala 680306 India  

 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 

the adherence to good corporate practices by RAJPUTANA INVESTMENT & FINANCE 

LTD (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 

provided me reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 

expressing our opinion thereon. 

 

Based on my verification of the Company’s statutory registers, books, papers, minute books, 

forms and returns filed with various regulatory authorities and other records maintained by the 

company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 

company has, during the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 (‘Audit Period’) complied 

with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-

processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 

reporting made hereinafter. 

 

I further report that maintenance of proper and updated Books, Papers, Minute Books, filing of 

Forms and Returns with applicable regulatory authorities and maintaining other records is the 

responsibility of the management of the Company, my responsibility is to verify the content of 

the documents produced before me, to make objective evaluation of the content in respect of 

compliance and report thereon. 

 

I have examined on test check basis, the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 

and other records maintained by the Company and produced before me for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2025, as per the provisions of:- 

 

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
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2. The Securities Contracts ( Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder; 

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-law framed thereunder; 

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment, as applicable; 

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India , 1992 ( ‘ SEBI Act’); 

1. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

2. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 

3. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

4. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and 

Sweat Equity) Regulations,2021; Not Applicable to the Company during the period 

under review; 

5. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable to the Company during the period under review; 

6. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Registration to an Issue and Share 

Transfers Agents ) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 

client; 

7. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2021; 

8. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities ) Regulations, 

2018; Not Applicable to the Company during the period under review; 

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following; 

I. Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and 

General  Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

and 

II. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure    

Requirements) Regulations 2015. 

III. Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. 

 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc mentioned above. 

 

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 

balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 

changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 

review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
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Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance (except in cases where Meetings were 

convened at a shorter notice), and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information 

and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 

meeting. 

 

All decision at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried unanimously as recorded in 

the minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case 

may be. 

 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate 

with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 

laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 

I further report that during the audit period the following events/actions have taken place, having 

a major 

bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, 

guidelines and standards: 

 

1. The Company has de- listed its Equity Share Capital with the Calcutta Stock Exchange 

with effect from 11.12.2024. 

 

For Liya and Associates 

 

 

Liya Antony 

Company Secretary in Practice  

 Proprietor 

ACS:  39611, CP: 19314    

 

Place: Ernakulam 

Date: 16.06.2025 

UDIN : A039611G000604881 

 Peer Review No.2482/2022  

 

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE A” 

and forms an integral part if this report. 
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 “ANNEXURE A” 

 

To, 

The Member, 

RAJPUTANA INVESTMENT & FINANCE LTD 

CIN :L50100KL1941PLC078267 

Building No: 1/110, BRD Complex, NH Bypass, Konikkara,  

Thrissur Kerala 680306 India  

 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

1. The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to 

RAJPUTANA INVESTMENT & FINANCE LTD (hereinafter called “the Company”) 

is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My examination was limited to 

the verification of records and procedures on test check basis for the purpose of issue of 

the Secretarial Audit Report. 

 

2. Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of the 

management of the Company. My responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, 

based on the audit of the relevant records maintained and furnished to me by the 

Company, along with explanations where so required. 

 

3. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and other legal records, 

legal compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. Further, part of the verification was 

done on the basis of electronic data provided to me by the Company on test check basis 

to ensure that correct facts as reflected in secretarial and other records produced to me. I 

believe that the processes and practices we followed, provides a reasonable basis for my 

opinion for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report. 

 

4. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the Company. 

 

5. Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation about list of 

applicable laws, compliance of laws, rules and regulations and major events during the 

audit period. 
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6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company. 

 

For Liya and Associates 

 

 

 

Liya Antony 

Company Secretary in Practice 

        Proprietor 

ACS:  39611, CP: 19314 

   

Place: Ernakulam 

Date: 16.06.2025 

UDIN : A039611G000604881 

Peer Review No.2482/2022 
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ANNEXURE-III 

                                       FORM AOC-2 

Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with 

related parties referred to in sub Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 

including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 

1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL 

2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL 

3 Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL 

4 
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction 

including the value, if any 
NIL 

5 
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements 

or transactions’ 
NIL 

6 Date of approval by the Board NIL 

7 Amount paid as advances if any NIL 

8 
Date on which the special resolution was passed in General 

meeting as required under first proviso to Section 188 
NIL 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

Sl. 

No. 

Particulars Details 

1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of 

relationship 

BRD Motors Limited 

2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Lease  Agreement 

3 Duration of the   

contracts/arrangements/transaction 

11 Month 

4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transaction including the value, if any 

Monthly rent for the land and 

infrastructure will be Rs. 50000.00/- 

only 

5 Date of approval by the Board/General Meeting  Related party transaction approved 

by shareholders at Annual General 

Meeting held on 31.08.2022 and 

rent increased from Rs.10000.00/- 

to 50000.00/- with the approval of 

shareholder at the adjourned AGM 

held on 24.07.2024. 
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6 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Particulars Details 

1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of 

relationship 

BRD Car World Limited 

2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Park & sale commission agreement 

3 Duration of the   

contracts/arrangements/transaction 

12 Month 

4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transaction including the value, if any 

Fixed commission of 

Rs.150000.00/- on monthly basis 

and Also variable commission 

based on the sale performance. 

5 Date of approval by the Board/General Meeting Approved at the Adjourned AGM 

held on .24.07.2024 (Original AGM 

17.07.2024) and agreement renewed 

at the board meeting held on 

28.05.2025 subject to the 

recommendation of the Audit 

Committee and renewed agreement 

shall be valid  with retrospective 

effect from 01.04.2025. 

6 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL 

 

For Rajputana Investment & Finance Limited 

 

 

Place: Thrissur 

Date: 16.06.2025 

 

JijinChanayilSurendran                                       Mathew Jose 

Managing Director (DIN: 03305487)                  Independent Director (DIN: 00542339) 
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ANNEXURE - IV 

Disclosure of particulars under 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 

A CONSERVATION OF ENERGY  

1 Steps taken or impacts on conservation of energy NIL 

2 Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy NIL 

3 Capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s NIL 

 

B TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION, AND 

INNOVATION 

 

1 Efforts made towards technology absorption,  NIL 

2 
Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, 

product development or import substitution. 
NIL 

 

3 

In case of imported technology (imported during last 5 years 

reckoned from the beginning of the financial year), following 

information may be furnished: 

 

i Technology imported NIL 

ii Year of import NIL 

iii Has technology been fully absorbed? NIL 

iv 
If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place, reasons 

there for and future plans of action 
NIL 

4 Expenditures incurred on Research & Development NIL 

 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO  

1 Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year NIL 

2 Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows NIL 

For Rajputana Investment & Finance Limited 

 

Place: Thrissur 

Date: 16.06.2025 

 

JijinChanayilSurendran                                       Mathew Jose 

Managing Director (DIN: 03305487)                  Independent Director (DIN: 00542339) 
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ANNEXURE- V 

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 (1) OF THE COMPANIES 

(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 

2014. 

 (i)  

Sl.No. Name Designation 
Remuneration (Rs. In 

Lakh) 

1 Mr.JijinChanayilSurendran Managing Director 13.37 

2 
Mr.ThadathilakathKunjumuhammed 

Abdul Jaleel 
CFO 4.21 

3 Ms.VilladathVinitha Company   Secretary 7.35 

 

(ii) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: 

 Remuneration paid during the year ended March 31, 2025 is as per the Remuneration Policy of 

the   Company. 

 

Note1: This Annexure is from the Period April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025 

 

 

 

For Rajputana Investment & Finance Limited 

 

Place: Thrissur 

Date:  16.06.2025 

 

JijinChanayilSurendran                                      Mathew Jose 

Managing Director (DIN: 03305487)                Independent Director (DIN: 00542339) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



83rd Annual Report 2024-2025 

 

37 

 

 

CORPORATE GOVERANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025 

 

 

Statement on Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance 

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance as per SEBI (Listing 

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with Stock Exchanges.Corporate 

Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company’s affairs are 

being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency, and fairness in all 

transactions in the widest sense. The objective is to meet stakeholders’ aspirations and societal 

expectations. Good governance practices stem from the dynamic culture and positive mindset of 

the organization. The essence of Corporate Governance lies in promoting and maintaining 

integrity, transparency, and accountability in the management’s higher echelons. The demands of 

Corporate Governance require professionals to raise their competence and capability levels to 

meet the expectations in managing the enterprise and its resources effectively with the highest 

standards of ethics. It has thus become crucial to foster and sustain a culture that integrates all 

components of good governance by carefully balancing the complex inter-relationship among the 

Board of Directors. 

 

Best Corporate Governance Practices 

Rajputana Investment& Finance Limited maintains the highest standards of Corporate 

Governance. It is the Company’s constant endeavor to adopt the best Corporate Governance 

practices keeping in view the international codes of Corporate Governance and practices of well-

known global companies. Some of the best implemented global governance norms include the 

following: 

 

 

 

 

 The Company has a designated Lead Independent Director with a defined role. 

 All securities related filings with Stock Exchanges and SEBI are reviewed every quarter by the 

Company’s Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of Directors. 

 The Company has independent Board Committees for matters related to Corporate 

Governance and stakeholders’ interface and nomination of Board members. 

 The Company’s internal audit is also conducted by independent auditors. 

 The Company also undergoes quarterly secretarial audit conducted by an independent 

Company secretary who is in whole-time practice. The quarterly secretarial audit reports are 

placed before the Board and the annual secretarial audit report placed before the Board, is 

included in the Annual Report. 
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Board of Directors 

None of the directors on the Board of the company have been debarred or disqualified from 

beingappointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs orany such statutory authority. 

 

Board Composition and Category of Directors 

The Composition of the Board of Directors of the Company from April 01, 2024 to March 31, 

2025 was: 

Sl 

No 

Name DIN Designation Category 

1 Mr.JijinChanayilSurendran 03305487 Managing Director Executive director 

2 
Mrs. 

LijiJmmyThalakkottoor 
08448618 Independent Director 

Non- Executive & 

Independent Director 

3 Adv. Sunny Mathew 08389552 Independent Director 
Non- Executive & 

Independent Director 

4 Mr.Mathew Jose 00542339 Independent Director 
Non- Executive & 

Independent Director 

Mr.Bahuleyan Raman Nalupurakkal resigned with effect from 07.02.2025 

The functioning of the Management is under the overall superintendence of the Board of 

Directors which provides strategic direction to cater to the exigencies of the Company’s 

objectives and practices of governance by the way of formulating or approving the policies and 

procedures.  

The agenda of the meeting are circulated well in advance to the Board members by 

comprehensive background information to enable them to take informed decisions. In addition to 

the information required under the Listing Regulations, the Board is also kept informed of major 

events/items and approvals are taken wherever necessary. 

Attendance of Directors at Board Meeting, Last Annual General Meeting (AGM) & number of 

other Directorship and Chairmanship/Memberships of Committees of each Director in various 

Companies as on March 31, 2025.  

Six Board Meetings were held during the period 01.04.2024 to 31.03.2025. The Board Meeting 

dates are;  

22.05.2024 20.06.2024 10.08.2024 

01.10.2024 09.11.2024 07.02.2025 

 

Sl.N Name of the Director Board Meeting Board Meeting Attended last AGM held on  
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o Held 

 

Attended 17.07.2024 

 

Adjourned 

AGM 

24.07.2024 

1 
Mr.Bahuleyan Raman 

Nalupurakkal 
6 2 No No 

2 Mr. Sunny Mathew 6 6 Yes yes 

3 
Mrs.LijiJmmyThalak

kottoor 
6 3 Yes Yes 

4 Mr.Mathew Jose 6 6 Yes Yes 

5 
Mr.JijinChanayilSure

ndran 
6 6 Yes Yes 

 

There were no postal ballot/EGM conducted during the financial year 2024-2025 

 None of the Whole-time Director/Managing Directors are acting as Independent Directors in 

more than three listed companies.  Besides, Independent Directors have been familiarized 

with their roles, rights, and responsibilities through programmes undertaken in this regard.  

 None of the Directors hold directorship in more than 20 companies including 10 public 

companies and private companies which are subsidiary or holding of public companies or is a 

Member of more than 10 Board-level Committees or Chairman of more than 5 such 

Committees as specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

regulations, 2015, across all the companies in which he-she is a director. 

 None of the non-whole-time Directors is acting as Independent Director is more than seven 

listed companies. 

 None of the non-executive Director holds any share of the Company. The Company has not 

issued any convertible instruments. 

 

Code of Conduct 

The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct (the Code) applicable to all the 

employees and Non-executive Directors including Independent Directors. The Code is applicable 

to Non-executive Directors including Independent Directors to such extent as may be applicable 

to them depending on their roles and responsibilities. The Code gives guidance and support 

needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law. The Code reflects the values of 

the Company viz. - Customer Value, Ownership Mind-set, Respect, Integrity, One Team and 

Excellence.  

A copy of the Code has been put on the Company’s website www.rajputanainvestment.com. The 

Code has been circulated to Directors and Management Personnel, and its compliance is affirmed 

by them annually. 
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Board Procedure 

A tentative annual calendar of Board and committee Meeting is agreed upon at the beginning of 

the year. Additional Meetings are held, whenever necessary. 

The agenda and notes on agenda are circulated to the Board Members in advance for facilitating 

meaningful and focused discussion at the Board Meeting. The Board Members, in consultation 

with the chairman may bring up any matter for consideration of the Board. 

The Board periodically reviews compliance report of all laws applicable to the Company. Steps 

are taken by the Company to rectify or comply the instances of non-compliance, if any noticed. 

 

Role of the Company Secretary in Overall Governance Process 

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board (including committees 

thereof) procedures are followed and regularly reviewed. The Company Secretary ensures that 

all relevant information, details and documents are made available to the Directors and senior 

management for effective decision-making at the Meetings. The Company Secretary is primarily 

responsible to assist and advise the Board in the conduct of affairs of the Company, to ensure 

compliance with applicable statutory requirements and Secretarial Standards, to provide 

guidance to Directors and to facilitate convening of Meetings. He interfaces between the 

management and regulatory authorities for governance matters. 

 

Board Committees 

The Board Committees have been constituted to review/deal with specific areas and activities, 

the relevant Committee is meant for. The Board Committees are set up under the formal approval 

of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles including roles mandated under SEBI (Listing 

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 which are to performed by members 

of the Committees’ as part of good governance practice. The minutes of the meetings of all the 

Committees are placed before the Board for review. The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary 

of all the Committees. 

 

The terms of reference of Board Committees are determined by the Board from time to time. 

Presently the Company has three committees i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. All the decisions pertaining 

to the constitution of the Committees, appointment of members, and fixing of terms of reference 

for committee members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and composition 

of these committees, including the number of Meetings held during the financial year and the 

related attendance, are provided below; 

 

Audit Committee 

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance 

with the requirements Mandated Under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

rules made thereunder and Regulation 18 and 21 read with Part C of Schedule II of SEBI 
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(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The major tasks performed 

by the Audit Committee may be grouped under the following heads 

 

 

Due to resignation of Mr.Nalupurakkal Raman Bahuleyan, the audit committee were 

reconstituted at the board meeting held on 07.02.2025 and details regarding the committees 

members, role, responsibilities and duties are mentioned below; 

 

Statutory Audit, Internal Audit, Reporting and other aspects 

 The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise 

the Company’s internal controls and financial reporting process The Committee acts 

as a link between the Management, Auditors and the Board of Directors of the 

Company and has full access to the financial Information. 

 

 Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its 

financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient, and 

credible and ensuring timely submission to statutory authorities. 

 Reviewing the Management Discussion & Analysis of financial and operational 

performance. 

 Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s system and internal control. 

 To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism. 

 

Roles of the Audit Committee 

 Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory 

Auditors and internal Auditors considering their independence and effectiveness and 

their replacement and removal. 

 To recommend to the Board the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors and internal 

auditors 

 Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and 

scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

 Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on. 

 Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same: 

` 

 Powers of the Audit Committee 

 To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. 

 To seek information from any employee. 

 To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 

 To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 
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Meeting Details 

During the year the Committee had 4 Meetings on 22.05.2024,10.08.2024, 09.11.2024, 

07.02.2025. 

 

Composition, Name of Members and Attendance during the Year 

Sl.

No 

Name Nature of Directorship Designatio

n in 

Committee 

No. of 

Meetings 

held 

No. of 

Meetings 

Attended 

1. Mr. Mathew Jose 
Non-Executive & 

Independent Director 
Chairman 4 4 

2. Mr. Sunny Mathew 
Non-Executive & 

Independent Director 
Member 

 

4 
4 

3. 
Mr.Nalupurakkal 

Raman Bahuleyan 

Non-Executive & 

Independent Director 
Member 4 1 

4. 
Mrs.LijiJmmyThalak

kottoor 

Non-Executive & 

Independent Director 
Member 4 1 

5 
Mr.JijinChanayilSure

ndran 
Managing Director Member 4 4 

 

 The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director and the Secretary of the 

Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee. Executives from different departments and 

Representative of Statutory Auditors/ Internal Auditors are invited to attend the Audit 

Committee Meeting where their reports are discussed. 

 The Managing Directors, Chief Financial Officer and the Auditors of the Company also 

attended the Meetings of the Committees. 

 All the Members of the Committee are financially literate and have financial management 

expertise. 

 The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary to the Committee. 

 The maximum gap between two meetings held during the year was not more than 120 days 

complying with the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of SEBI (LODR) regulations, 2015. 

 

Internal Audit & Control 

Mr. R Sreenivasan, Chartered Accountant (Membership No.022315 and PAN: ABMPR8478E), 

have conducted the Internal Audit. The internal audit plan was approved by the Audit 

Committee. The reports and findings of the internal Auditor and the internal control system are 

periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee. 
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with 

the requirements mandated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 

read with Part D of Schedule II of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.  

Due to resignation of Mr.Nalupurakkal Raman Bahuleyan, the audit committee were 

reconstituted at the board meeting held on 07.02.2025 and details regarding the committees 

members, role, responsibilities and duties are mentioned below; 

 

The Terms of Reference of the Committee are as follows 

 Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating  to the 

remuneration of the Directors, key managerial personnel, and other employees;; 

 Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 

 Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

 Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed 

in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the 

Board their appointment and removal. The remuneration policy as adopted by the 

Company envisages payment of remuneration according to qualification, experience, 

and performance at different levels of the organization. The workers at the factory as 

well as those rendering clericals, administrative and 

 Professional services are suitably remunerated according to the industry. 

 To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and /or 

enforced by any statutory notification, amendment, or modification, as may be 

applicable. 

 Perform such other functions as may be necessary. 

 

Meeting Details 

During the year, the Committee had one Meeting on   22.05.2024 & 20.06.2024 

Composition, Name of Members and Attendance during the Year 

Sl.

No 
Name Nature of Directorship 

Designatio

n in 

Committee 

 

No. of 

Meeti

ngs 

held 

No. of 

Meetings 

Attended 

1 
Mr.NalupurakkalRam

an Bahuleyan 

Non-Executive 

&Independent Director 
Chairman 2 2 

2 Mr. Mathew Jose 
Non-Executive & 

Independent Director 
Member 2 2 

3. Mr. Sunny Mathew Non-Executive & Member 2 2 
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Independent Director 

 

 The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary to the Committee 

 

Performance Evaluation of Directors 

In compliance with the provisions of the Listing Regulations, 2015 the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee on the basis of the Board Evaluation Policy and framework adopted by 

the Board contemplated by the evaluation process of the Independent Directors Evaluation 

criteria formulated for the Independent Directors are broadly based on: 

 Leadership & stewardship abilities 

 Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives and plans 

 Performance of duties and level of insight.  

 Professional conduct and independence; and  

 Qualification, experience, and past track records. 

 

Remuneration Policy 

The success of the organization in achieving good performance and good governing practices 

depends on its ability to attract and retain individuals with requisite knowledge and excellence as 

executive and non-executive Directors 

 

Details of Remuneration to all Directors 

The details of remuneration paid to the Directors within the meaning of Section 197 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended March 31, 2025 is given in MGT-9 which forms part of 

this Annual Report as Annexure - II 

 

None of the Independent Directors are holding shares of the Company. 

 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with 

the requirements mandated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 

read with Part D of Schedule II of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

The Committee looks into Share transfer, reviews shareholders’/investors’ complaints and 

resolution. 

Due to resignation of Mr.Nalupurakkal Raman Bahuleyan, the audit committee were 

reconstituted at the board meeting held on 07.02.2025 and details regarding the committees 

members, role, responsibilities and duties are mentioned below; 

 

  Transfer/Transmission of shares. 

  Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates. 
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  Review of Share dematerialization and re-materialization. 

  Monitoring the expeditious Redressal of Investor Grievances. 

  Monitoring the performance of Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agent. 

  All other matters related to the shares. 

 

Meeting Details 

During the year, the Committee had 1 Meetings i.e. on 09.11.2024 

 

Composition, Name of Members and Attendance during the Year 

Sl.

No 

Name Nature of Directorship Designatio

n in 

Committe

e 

No. of 

Meeti

ngs 

held 

No. of 

Meetings 

Attended 

1 
Mr. Mathew Jose 

 

Non-Executive & 

Independent Director 
Chairman 1 1 

2 
Mr.Nalupurakkal 

Raman Bahuleyan 

Non-Executive & 

Independent Director 
Member 1 0 

3. Mr. Sunny Mathew 
Non-Executive & 

Independent Director 
Member 1 1 

4 
Mr.JijinChanayilSure

ndran 
Executive Director Member 1 1 

 The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary to the Committee 

 

Detail of Complaints: 

 No. of shareholders’ complaints pending as on April 01, 2024: Nil 

 No. of shareholders’ complaints received during the Year: Nil 

 No. of shareholders’ complaints redressed during the Year: Nil 

 No. of shareholders’ complaints pending as on March 31, 2025: Nil 

The Company has generally attended to the investors’ grievances. Shareholders’ request for 

transfer/ transmission of equity shares were affected within 15 days from the date of receipt. 

There were no valid transfers pending for registration as of March 31, 2025.  

Core competencies of the Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors play a pivotal role in guiding our strategic direction and ensuring robust 

governance practices. Composed of diverse professionals with extensive experience across 

various industries, our board members bring a wealth of core competencies crucial to our 

sustained growth and success. They provide invaluable insights into market dynamics, 

competitive landscapes, and emerging trends, guiding our strategic decisions with foresight and 

agility. 
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The Board has, taking into consideration the Company’s nature of business, core 

competencies,key characteristics, identified the following core skills / expertise / competencies 

as required in the context of its business(es) for it to function effectively and which are available 

with the Board. 

The mapping of the same with each of the Directors are as below: 

Skills / 

Expertise / 

Competencies 

Mr. Jjin C 

Surendran 

Mr. Sunny 

Mathew 

Mr. Mathew 

Jose 

 

Mrs. Liji Jmmy 

Thalakkottoor 

Understanding of 

business 
Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Knowledge on key 

industry and 

Technology trends 

Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Corporate 

Strategy 
Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Risk Management Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Financial 

Management 
Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Governance and 

Compliance 
Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Stakeholders 

Management 
Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Performance 

Management and 

Evaluation 

Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 Mr.Nalupurakkal Raman Bahuleyan excluded as he was resigned from the board with 

effect from 07.02.2025  

 

Independent Directors Meeting 

During the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the Independent Directors, at their exclusive 

meeting held on 07.02.2025 during the year reviewed the performance of the Board, the 

Chairman and the Non- Executive Directors and other items as stipulated under the Listing 

Regulation. 

 

Familiarization Programme : 

The Company at its various meetings held during the financial year 2023-2024 had familiarized 

the Independent Directors with regard to their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, 

nature of the industry in which the Company operates, the business models of the Company etc. 
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The Independent Directors have been provided with necessary documents, reports and internal 

policies to familiarize them with the Company’s policies, procedures and practices. 

 

Procedure at Committee Meetings 

The Company’s guidelines relating to Board Meetings are applicable to Committee Meetings as 

far as practicable. Each Committee has the authority to engage outside experts, advisors and 

counsels to the extent it considers appropriate to assist in its function. Minutes of proceedings of 

Committee Meetings are circulated to the Directors and placed before Board Meetings for 

noting. 

 

Recording Minutes of Proceedings at Board and Committee Meetings 

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee Meeting. 

Draft minutes are circulated to Board/ Board Committee members for their comments. The 

minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 30 days from the conclusion of the Meeting. 

 

Compliance 

The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda and minutes of the 

Meeting(s), is responsible for and is required to ensure adherence to all applicable laws and 

regulations, including the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued thereunder, as applicable 

and the Secretarial Standards recommended by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

 

Whistle Blower Policy 

The Company has implemented Whistle Blower Policy by way of forming vigil Mechanism 

headed by the chairman of the Audit Committee as required under section 177 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 which provides a channel to the employees and Directors to report to the 

management, concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the 

codes of conduct or policy. The said policy may be referred to, at the Company’s Website 

www.rajputanainvestment.com 

 

BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (The Listing Centre) 

BSE Listing Centre is a web-based application designed for corporates. All periodical 

compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, among others are also 

filed electronically on the Listing Centre. 

 

Annual Report 

The Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Financial Statement, Directors’ Report, 

Auditors’ Report and other important information is circulated to members and others entitled 

thereto. The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) Report forms part of the Annual 

Report. 

http://www.rajputanainvestment.com/
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Related Party Transactions 

The details regarding related party transaction mention in form AOC-2 attached as annexure III 

along with this annual report. 

 

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 

In the preparation of the financial statement, the company has followed the Accounting 

Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Companies act 2013. The significant accounting 

policies which are consistently applied are set out in the notes to the financial statements. 

The Company has no subsidiary and hence there is no need to frame any policy for determining 

“material Subsidiary”. 

 

Risk Management 

The Company has been addressing various risk impacting the Company and the policy of the 

Company on risk management is provided in the website www.rajputanainvestment.com 

 

SEBI Prevention of Insider Trading  

The Board has in place a code of conduct in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition 

of insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The code, besides other relevant matters, prohibits an 

insider from dealing in the shares of the Company while in possession of unpublished price 

sensitive information in relation to the Company. All Directors, Senior Management Personnel, 

Key Managerial Personnel and other employees having access to price sensitive information are 

governed by this code. 

 

Share Transfer System 

Share Transfer / De-materlisation / Re-materlisaiton are handled by professionally managed 

Registrar and Transfer Agents, appointed by the Company in terms of SEBI’s direction for 

appointment of Common Agency for physical as well as demat shares. Share transfers in 

physical form are registered and returned within a period of 13-15 days from the date of receipt 

in case documents are complete in all respects. The Share Transfer & Shareholders’ / Investors’ 

Grievance Committee meets at least every fortnight. A Certificate is being obtained from  

Company Secretary in Practice of half yearly Certificate of Compliance with the Share Transfer 

formalities and files a Certificate with BSE Limited. The share transfer process is reviewed by 

the said Committee. 

 

Disclosures 

The Company has always ensured fair code of conduct and maintained transparency. There were 

no instances of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company 

by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, 

during the last three years. 

http://www.rajputanainvestment.com/
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Compliances, Rules & regulations as laid down by various statutory authorities has always been 

observed by the Company since such change over both in letter as well as in spirit. 

The Board has obtained certificates/disclosures from key management personnel confirming they 

do not have any material financial and commercial interest in transactions with the Company at 

large. 

 Details of Non-compliance by the Companies, penalties and strictures imposed on the 

Company by Stock Exchange or Securities & Exchange Board of India or any statutory 

authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years: None. 

 Public, Rights and Other Issues: None.  

 Management & Discussion Analysis: This forms part of Directors’ Report. 

 Compliance Reports: The Board has noted and reviewed the compliance Reports from all 

functions pertaining to the respective laws applicable to them, which were placed before 

the Board at its meetings every quarter during the year under review. 

 Code of Conduct: The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for the members of the 

Board as well as for all employees of the Company. The Code has also been posted on 

the Company’s website www.rajputanainvestment.com. 

 

General Body Meeting 

The details of last three Annual General Meeting of the Company held are given below; 

Financial Year Location of the Meeting Date Time 

2021-2022 
Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other 

Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) 
31/08/2022 11.00 AM 

2022-2023 At the Registered office of the company 10/08/2023 03.00 P.M 

2023-2024 
Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other 

Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) 
17.07.2024 03.00 P.M 

2023-2024 
Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other 

Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) 

24.07.2024 

(Adjourned 

AGM) 

03.00 P.M 

 Special Resolutions were passed last year through Postal Ballot: Nil 

 Whether any Special Resolution is proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot this year: 

Nil 

 

CEO/CFO Certification 

The compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17, 

61[17A,] 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 62[24A,] 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) 63[and (t)] of sub-

regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V shall not apply because of 

http://www.rajputanainvestment.com/
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paid up equity share capital and net worth of our company not exceeding rupees ten crore and 

rupees twenty five crore respectively, as on the last day of the previous financial year: 

Therefore CEO/CFO Compliance Certificate to the Board in accordance with Regulation 17 (8) 

read with Part B of Schedule II of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2024 not applicable. 

 

Means of Communication 

Quarterly, Half-yearly and Annual Results; 

Quarterly, Half –yearly and Annual Financial Results as per the statutory requirement under 

Regulation 33 & 47 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are published in the 

newspaperwithin the stipulated time as per the regulations of the Company. The financial results 

are also filed electronically with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and are also being sent to 

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (Delisted from Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited with 

effect from11.12.2024). 

The results of the Company are also made available on the Company’s website i.e. 

www.rajputanainvestment.com and on the official website of The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 

(www.bseindia.com). 

 

The Shareholding Pattern and Compliance Report on Corporate Governance as per SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015 are filed electronically with the BSE Limited and investor complaints 

are redressed through SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES).Annual Report in respect of 

each financial year are mailed to all shareholders. Each Report contains the annual accounts of 

the Company in respect of the financial year with the Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports. Also 

included in each Annual Report the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting, the financial 

year’s Corporate Governance Report and the cash flow statement together with the 

corresponding reports of the auditors. 

 

Registrars and Share Transfer Agents 

Shareholders may contact the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (for both physical 

and demat segments) at the following address for any assistance regarding dematerialization of 

shares, share transfers, transmission, change of address, non-receipt of annual report and any 

other query relating to the shares of the Company: 

MaheshwariDatamatics Private Limited 

23 R.N. Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata – 700 001 

Telephone No: (033) 2243-5809 / 2248-2248 

E- mail: mdpldc@yahoo.com 

Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode should address all their correspondence to their 

respective Depository Participant. 

Dematerialization of Shares: The Company’s shares are available for dematerialization with the 

depository Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). As on March 31, 2025, 

http://www.rajputanainvestment.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
mailto:mdpldc@yahoo.com
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2586242 equity shares representing 83.9689% and 459500 equity shares representing 14.9188 % 

of the total paid up share capital were held in dematerialized form with CDSL and NSDL 

respectively. 

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion dates and likely 

impact on equity: Not applicable. 

 

Name, Designation and Address of Compliance Officer 

Ms.VilladathVinitha 

Company Secretary and Compliance officer 

Villadath House, Pangarappilly PO, Chelakkara 

Thrissur-680586, Kerala 

E-mail:- rajputanainvestment@gmail.com, Mob: 7593818458 

Notes : 

The Company has designated an E-mail ID exclusively for registering complaints by investors 

and investors can reach the Company at rajputanainvestment@gmail.com. 

General Shareholding Information 

Annual General Meeting 11.07.2025 

Financial year 31-03-2025 

Book Closure Date 05.07.2025 – 11.07.2025 

Registered Office Building No: 1/110, BRD Complex, NH 

Bypass, Konikkara, Thrissur, Kerala, 680306 

Equity Shares Listed on BSE 13-04-2015 

Equity Shares Listed on CSE 31-12-1969 (Delisted from CSE with effect 

from 

Scrip ID/Code OF BSE/CSE 539090 / 28089(Delisted from Calcutta Stock 

Exchange Limited with effect from 

11.12.2024). 

ISIN Number INE751R01014 

Stock Exchanges where securities are 

listed. 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) 

PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001 

Company’s Corporate Website 

The Company’s website is a comprehensive reference on Rajputana Investment & Finance 

Limited. Corporate Information, Projects and Financials, Board of Directors, Shareholding 

Pattern and Corporate Governance. The Section on ‘Investor Information’ serves to inform the 

shareholders, by giving complete financial details, shareholding patterns. Corporate benefits, 

information relating to Registrar & Transfer agents and the Compliance Officer etc. 

 

 

mailto:rajputanainvestment@gmail.com
mailto:rajputanainvestment@gmail.com
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Postal Ballot 

No transactions held through postal ballot during the financial year 2024-2025. 

 

Special Resolution/Ordinary Resolution 

At the forthcoming Annual general Meeting, there are 3 resolutions proposed to be approved by 

Shareholders. 

Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance 

As part of the green initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of sending documents 

like notice of calling Annual General Meeting, Corporate Governance, Directors Report, Audited 

Financial Statements, Auditors Report etc., by email. Physical copies are sent only to those 

shareholders whose email addresses are not registered with the Company. Shareholders are 

requested to register their email id with Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/concerned 

depository. 

 

Financial Calendar (Tentative and Subject to Change) 

The Financial Year of the Company is April to March. 

Particulars Tentative Period April 1, 

2024 to March 31, 2025 

Financial reporting for the quarter ending 30.06.2024 
 

Within 45 days of the end of 

Quarter. 
Financial reporting for the quarter ending 30.09.2024 

Financial reporting for the quarter ending 31.12.2024 

Financial reporting for the quarter ending 31.03.2025 
Within 60 days of end of 

Quarter 

Annual General Meeting for the year ending 31.03.2025 11.07.2025 

Dematerialisation of Shares 

Physical Form: 34258 

Electronic From in NSDL: 459500 

Electronic From in CDSL: 2586242 

 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit 

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Reconciliation 

of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository 

Limited (NSDL) and Central Securities Depository Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and 

paid-up capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the 

Stock Exchanges and is placed before the Board of Directors of the Company. The audit, inter-

alia, confirms that the total issued and paid up capital of the Company is in agreement with the 

aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form held with NSDL & CDSL and 

total number of shares in physical form. 
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Shareholding Pattern (Category Wise) As On March 31, 2025. 

Sl 

No 

Category of Share Holder No of 

Shareholders 

Total 

Number of 

Share Held 

Percentage of 

shareholding 

 

Number of 

dematerialised 

shares 

(A) Promoter and Promoter Group     

(1) Indian     

(a) Individuals/Hindu Undivided 

Family 
10 427150 13.86 427150 

(b) Bodies Corporate 1 1871816 60.77 1871816 

 Sub-Total(A)(1) 11 2298966 74.64 2298966 

(2) Foreign     

(a) Individuals (Non 
ResidentForeign Individuals) 

    

 Sub-Total(A)(2)     

 
Total Shareholding of 

Promoter and Promoter 

Group A = (A)(1)+(A)(2) 

11 2298966 74.64 2298966 

(B) 

(1) 
Institutions (Domestic) 

    

 Sub-Total(B)(1)     

(2) Institutions (Foreign)     

 Sub-Total(B)(2)     

(3) Central Government / State 

Government(s) 
    

 Sub-Total(B)(3)     

(4) Non-institutions     

 
Resident Individuals holding 
nominal share capital up to 

Rs. 2 lakhs 

1713 236984 7.69 202726 

 
Resident Individuals holding 

nominal share capital in 
excess of Rs. 2 lakhs 

6 439931 14.28 439931 

 Non Resident Indians (NRIs) 9 90711 2.94 90711 

 Bodies Corporate 3 10638 0.34 10638 

 Any Others Specify (HUF) 14 2770 0.089 2770 

 Sub-Total(B)(4) 1745 781034 25.35 746776 

 
Total Public 

Shareholding(B) = (B)(1) + 

(B)(2) + (B)(3) + B(4) 

1745 781034 25.35 746776 

 Total Promoter & Public 

Shareholding (A+B) 
1756 3080000 100.00 3045742 
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SEBI Complaints Redressal System (SCORES)  

SEBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web-based 

redress system and online redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The Company follows the 

SCORES to redressed the shareholders complaints well within the stipulated time. 

 

Compliance Report on Corporate Governance 

As provided under Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the compliance with Corporate Governance as specified in 

Regulation 17 to 27, 46(2)(b) to (i) & Para c, d & e of Schedule V are not applicable to the 

company as paid-up share capital doesn’t exceed Rs 10 Crore and net worth not exceeding 

rupees 25 crore. 

 

Applicability of Business Responsibility Reports: 

SEBI, vide amendment dated December 22, 2015 to Regulation 34 (2) (f) of SEBI (Listing 

Obligationsand Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015, has extended the applicability of 

BusinessResponsibility Reports to top one thousand listed companies only based on market 

capitalization ason March 31, of every year. This is not applicable to your Company and 

therefore the said BusinessResponsibility Report is not included. 

 

Market Price Data (Face value of Re 10) (BSE): High, Low and Total No of shares deal 

during the Year 2024-25: 

Market Price data – high, low and the number of shares traded during each month in the 

Financial Year 2024-2025 on BSE Limited, Mumbai is given as follows: 

Month/Year Month’s High Price Month’s Low Price Volume (No of 

shares) 

April  2024 42.15 34.06 10454 

May2024 45.84 37.60 152149 

June 2024 47.91 30.16 87817 

July 2024 43.36 31.10 57485 

August 2024 60.96 38.56 253257 

September 2024 49.81 41.77 32965 

October 2024 44.25 38.77 9986 

November 2024 45.21 39.64 5055 

December 2024 45.45 37.94 28609 

January 2025 45.19 37.59 25686 

February 2025 43.40 34.00 21251 

March 2025 41.00 31.08 21743 

*[Source: This information is compiled from the data available from the website of BSE 

Limited) 
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Investors’ Correspondence 

The Shareholders can contact the Company at Building No: 1/110, BRD Complex, NH Bypass, 

Konikkara, Thrissur, Kerala, 680306.  

 

Corporate Identity Number (CIN)  

CIN of the Company as allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India is 

L50100KL1941PLC078267. 

 

Information Flow to the Board Members 

Information is provided to the Board Members on a continuous basis for their information, 

review, inputs and approval from time to time. The quarterly Financial Statements are first 

presented to the Audit Committee and Risk Management Committee for its review approval and 

subsequent recommendation to the Board of Directors for their approval. All the relevant 

information to Directors is submitted along with the agenda papers well in advance of the Board 

and Committee Meetings. 

 

Adoption, Compliance and Non-Adoption of Non-Mandatory Requirements 

 The Board:  

The Company defrays expenses of the Non-Executive Chairman’s office incurred in the 

performance of his duties. 

 Shareholder Rights: 

The Company’s quarterly, half yearly and yearly results are published in the newspaper and 

also uploaded on its website www.rajputanainvestment.com. However, the Company 

furnishes the quarterly, half yearly and yearly results on receipt of a request from the 

Shareholders. 

 Audit Qualifications: There is no qualification in the Independent Auditor’s Report for the 

financial year 2023-2024.  

 Reporting of Internal Auditors: 

The Internal Auditors report directly to the Audit Committee. 

 

Declaration Regarding Compliance by Board Members and Senior Management Personnel 

with the Company’s Code of Conduct 

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for its employees including 

the Managing Director, Whole-time/ Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and 

Independent Directors. The code is available on the Company’s Website. 

 

http://www.rajputanainvestment.com/
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I confirm that the company has in respect of the year ended March 31, 2025, received from the 

Senior Management Team of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of 

Compliance with the code of conduct as applicable to them. 

 

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Teams means the Managing Director 

and Chief Financial Officer. 

 

 

For Rajputana Investment & Finance Limited 

 

JijinChanayilSurendran                                            Mathew Jose 

Managing Director (DIN: 03305487)                  Independent Director (DIN: 00542339) 

 

Place: Thrissur 

Date: 16.06.2025 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

The purpose of this discussion is to provide an understanding of financial statements and a 

composite summary of performance of our business. 

Management Discussion and Analysis (MDA) is structured as follows 

 Overview  

 Business Overview 

 Financial Industry Overview 

 Financial and Operational Performance 

 Internal Control Systems and adequacy 

 Material Development in Human Resources 

 Business Strengths 

 Risks and Concerns 

 Cautionary Statements 

Overview 

Our Company Rajputana Investment & Finance Limited was incorporated on September 22, 

1941 under the Indian Companies Act, 1913 as a Public Limited Company and received 

Certificate for Commencement of Business on September 23, 1941 in the State of West Bengal. 

The Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of the Company was L65929WB1941PLC010731. 

During the financial year 2022-2023, the company shifted its registered office from the state of 

West Bengal to Kerala and the new CIN o the company is L50100KL1941PLC078267. The 

Authorized Capital of the Company is Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crore only) and Paid-up 

Capital is Rs. 30,800,000/- (Rupees Three Crore Eight Lakhs only). 

 

Business Overview 

Our Company deals with the business of sale of pre-owned luxury cars and related activities. 

 

Financial Industry Overview 

The new object of the company is “To do the business of pre-owned luxury cars and related 

activities”.  The board at its meeting held on 05.03.2022 proposed to change its business and 

approved by shareholders through postal ballot on 08.05.2022 

Financial and Operational Performance 

During the year under review, performance of your Company as under: (Rsin Lakh) 

Particulars Year Ended 

31st March, 2025 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2024 

Total Revenue 650.82 317.12 

Total Expenses 600.93 269.16 

Profit/(Loss) before 

taxation 
49.89 69.84 
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Less: Tax Expense 12.97 18.12 

Profit/(Loss) after tax 36.92 51.71 

 

Internal Controls System & Adequacy 

Management has put in place effective Internal Control System to provide reasonable assurance 

for: 

 Safeguarding Assets and their usage. 

 Maintenance of Proper Accounting Records and 

 Adequacy and Reliability of the information used for carrying on Business 

Operations. 

 

Material Development in Human Resources 

The Company continues to lay emphasis on developing and facilitating optimum human 

performance. Performance management was the key word for the Company this year. 

 

Business Strengths 

1. Well Qualified and Experienced Promoters 

Our management team is backed by promoters who have requisite experience in business field 

and we believe that their strong technical experience and industry networks will help us in 

achieving our key business strategies. 

2. Maintain and expand long term Relationship with Clients 

To do the business of pre-owned luxury cars and related activities the relationship with the 

clients is more important. Having a strong connection based on trust and communication helps 

customers feel more secure and connected with a brand, and it can also lead to growing customer 

retention. For better customer relationships after the sale or service process is complete, 

management & staff in the company continue to work with customers to keep them up to date on 

products and services to maintain that relationship 

3. To develop relations with new clients and strengthen the relations with the existing 

clients 

The relations with the clients help the company to know the client in better way and his integrity 

can be known to the company 

 

Risks and Concerns 

This section contains forward – looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our 

actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these statements. As the industrial 

and economic growth of the country is showing steady improvement. 

There is no perceived risk and concern in this area of business and there is an ample scope for 

growth in India itself. Forward looking statements are based on certain assumptions and 

expectations of the future events that are subject to risks and uncertainties. Actual future results 

and trend may differ materially from historical results, depending on variety of factors. Their risk 
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and concerns faced by the Company are similar to those faced by any growing organization in 

today dynamic industrial and economic scenario. 

 

Cautionary Statement 

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis and Directors Report describing the 

Company’s strengths, strategies, projections, and estimates, are forward-looking statements and 

progressive within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from 

those expressed or implied, depending upon economic conditions, Government Policies, and 

other incidental factors. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on the forward-

looking statements 

 

For Rajputana Investment & Finance Limited 

 

Place: Thrissur 

Date: 16.06.2025 

 

 

 

JijinChanayilSurendran                                            Mathew Jose 

Managing Director (DIN: 03305487)                  Independent Director (DIN: 00542339) 
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INDEPENDENTAUDITOR’SREPORT 

 

TotheMembersof 

RAJPUTANAINVESTMENTS&FINANCELIMITED 

ReportontheAuditofStandaloneIndAS Financial 

Statements Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind As financial statements of RAJPUTANA 

INVESTMENT & FINANCE LIMITED (the company), which comprise the Balance Sheet 

as at 31st March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive 

Income), Statement of changes in equity and Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended and 

notes to financial statement including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information (herein referred to as “standalone financial statements”). 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the aforesaidstandalone financialstatements givethe informationrequiredbythe Companies 

Act 2013 as amended (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 

with the companies(Indian Accounting standards) Rules 2015,as amended (“Ind AS”)and 

other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company 

as at 31st March 2025, its profit including other comprehensive income, its change in equity 

and its cash flow for the year ended on that date. 

 

Basis forOpinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone financial statements section of our report. We 

are independent of the Company in accordance with theCode of Ethics issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India together withtheethicalrequirementsthat arerelevant toour 

audit of standalonefinancialstatementsunder the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 

with theserequirements and theCode of Ethics. Webelievethat theaudit evidence wehave 

obtainedis sufficient andappropriatetoprovidea basisfor our opinion on the standalone 

financial statements. 
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KeyAuditMatters 

KeyAuditMatters Howourauditaddressedthekeyaudit matter 

Revenue of Rs. 5,35,65,657.56 from sale of 

own luxury pre-owned vehicles and Rs. 

84,80,561.04 received as Park & Sale 

Commission from BRD Car World 

constitutes the primary operating income. The 

Park & Sale Commission is received from 

BRD Car World on the sale of luxuriouspre-

owned cars based on the gross margin 

received. This revenue recognition involves 

the key judgements relating to identification 

of distinctperformance obligations, 

determinationof transaction price of the 

identified performance obligations, the 

appropriateness of the basis used to measure 

revenue recognized at a point of time. Due to 

the judgement relating to determination of 

point of time in satisfaction of performance 

obligations,thismatterisconsideredasKeyAudit 

Matter. 

Our audit approach consisted testing of the 

designandoperating effectiveness 

oftheinternal control and substantive testing 

as follows: 

• We evaluated the design of internal 

controls relating to the revenue accounting 

standard. 

• We selected on sample basis, and tested 

the operating effectiveness of the internal 

control, relating to identification of the 

distinct performance obligations and 

determination of transaction price. We 

carried out a combination 

ofproceduresinvolvinginquiryandobservation

, reperformance and inspection of evidence 

in respect of operating evaluation of 

thesecontrols. 

• Weselected on samplebasis 

andperformedthe following procedures: 

a) Read,analysed,andidentifiedthedistinct 

performance obligations. 

b) Comparedtheseperformanceobligations 

with that identified and recorded by the 

Company. 

• Wetestedonsamplebasiswhetherspecific 

revenuetransactionsaroundtheyearendhave 

beenrecognizedinappropriateperiod. 

 

Informationotherthanthefinancialstatementsandauditor’sreportthereon 

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not 

include the standalone financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and 

we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to 

read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, 

consider whether the other informationis materiallyinconsistent 

withthestandalonefinancialstatements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. 

When weread the Annual Report, if weconcludethat thereis a material misstatement therein, 

weare required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance under SA 720 

‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’. 
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Management’sResponsibilityforthestandaloneIndASFinancialStatements 

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in 

Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these 

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and 

financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity 

of the company in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted 

in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisionsof the Actforsafeguarding of the assetsof thecompany and 

forpreventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation andmaintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that 

give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are 

responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 

unless Management andBoardof Directors either intends toliquidatethe company or 

toceaseoperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

TheboardofdirectorsisalsoresponsibleforoverseeingtheCompany’sfinancialreportingprocess. 

 

Auditor’sResponsibilitiesfortheAuditofthestandaloneFinancialStatements 

Our objectives aretoobtainreasonableassuranceabout whether the standalonefinancialstatements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but 

is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement whenit exists. Misstatements canarisefromfraudor error andareconsidered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidencethat is sufficient and appropriateto 

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control. 
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 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of 

the Companies Act 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 

whether the company has adequate internal financial control with reference to 

standalone financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of the such 

controls. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of material accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management 

and Board of Directors. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s and Board of Directors’ use of the 

going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 

a material uncertaintyexistsrelatedtoeventsor conditionsthatmaycastsignificantdoubton 

company’s ability to continue as going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the 

related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 

obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, futureevents or conditions 

may causetheCompany to ceaseto continueas a going concern. 

 Evaluatethe overallpresentation, structureandcontent of the 

standalonefinancialstatements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone 

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 

achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

Wealso providethosecharged with governancewith astatement that wehavecomplied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 

and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Fromthe matters communicatedwiththosechargedwithgovernance, we determinethose matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the 

financial year ended March 31,2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these 

matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 

matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonablybe 

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1) As required by Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020, issued by the Government of 

India in terms ofsub-section11 ofsection143 oftheCompanies Act 2013 

wegiveintheAnnexure-“A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 

4 of the orderto the extent applicable. 

2) AsrequiredbySection143(3)oftheAct,wereportthat: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, except for the point i) proper books of account as required by law have 

been kept by the company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, The Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive 

income, Statement of changes in Equity and Statement of cash flow dealt with by this 

report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended including the companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) amendment rules, 2019. 

e) On thebasis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 

2025, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 

disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of 

section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 

of the company in reference to the financial statements and the operating effectiveness 

of such controls, refer our separate report in “Annexure- B” 

g) With respect to the othermatters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 

withthe requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to 

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the yearis in accordance 

with the provisionsof section 197of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 

with Rule11 of theCompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 

thebest of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i) Thecompany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 

position in its standalone financial statements. 

ii) Thecompany did not haveany long-termcontract including derivativecontracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Educationand Protection Fund by the company. 

iv) Themanagement has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, 

other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, 
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(a) no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed 

funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to 

or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ‘Intermediaries’, 

withtheunderstanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectlylendor investinother persons or 

entitiesidentifiedinanymanner whatsoever by or onbehalf of the company  

‘Ultimate Beneficiaries ‘or provideany guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 

the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(b) no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 

including foreign entities ‘Funding Parties’, with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or 

indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’ or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(c) Based on audit procedures carried out by us, that we have considered reasonable 

and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 

caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain 

any material misstatement. 

(d) The company has not declared or paid any dividends during the year and 

accordingly reporting on the compliance with section 123 of the companies 

Act,2013 is not applicable for the FY 2024-25. 

i)Based on our examination, which included test checks, we notethat thecompany has 

used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account. However, the audit 

trail (edit log) featureavailableinthesaidsoftwarewas not enabledduringthefinancial 

year. Consequently, we were unable to verify the operation of the audit trail feature 

for the relevanttransactions. In view of the same, the question of identifying instances 

of tampering with the audit trail or the preservation of such audit trail as per the 

statutory requirements does not arise. 

forAyyar&Cherian 

Chartered Accountants 

FirmRegistrationNo.000284S 

Dijo Philip Mathew  

MembershipNo.224930  

Place:Ernakulam 

Date: 28.05.2025 

UDIN:25224930BMINTM6130
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the company on the 

standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025. 

 

1)  (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 

including quantitative details and situation of Property Plant and Equipment. 

The Company does not have intangible assets. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, all the fixed assets 

were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance with 

a regular program of verification which, in my opinion, provides for physical 

verification of the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the 

information and explanation given to me, no material discrepancies were noticed 

on such verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records 

examined by us, we report that, the Company does not hold any freehold and 

leasehold immovable properties of land and building as at the balance sheet date. 

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 

Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 

(e) According to the information and explanation given to me, no such proceedings 

have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami 

property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) 

and rules made thereunder. 

 

2) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the 

year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the 

management is appropriate and no discrepancies were noticed on such 

verification. 

 

3) As explained to us, the company has not made investments in nor provided any 

guarantee or security or granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, 

firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register 

maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 

(iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 

4) (a)In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the 

Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or given any 

security to which the provisions of section 185 of the Act are applicable. 

(b) In respect of investments made by the Company and loans given to parties other 

than those covered in Section 185 of the Act, the Company had complied with 
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the provisions of section 186 of the Act. 

 

5) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 

accepted any deposits from the public. Hence directives issued by the Reserve 

Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant 

sections of the Companies Act and rules framed thereunder are not applicable. 

 

6) According to the information and explanation given to us the Central 

Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-

section (1) of the Section 148 of the Act for any of the products or services of 

the company. 

 

7) a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory 

dues, including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, ESI other 

material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited by the company 

with the appropriate authorities. 

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, 

Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory dues in arrears 

as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they 

became payable. 

 

8) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company does not 

have any such transactions that are not recorded in the books of accounts that 

have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

 

9) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in 

the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year. 

 

10) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further 

public offer (including debt instrument) or term loans during the year. 

 

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and 

explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company 

or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported 

during the year. 
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12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions 

of clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 

13) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where 

applicable, for all transactions with related parties and the details of the related 

party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by 

the applicable Indian Accounting Standard. 

 

14) a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and 

nature of its business. 

b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were 

considered during the audit. 

 

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and 

explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered any non-

cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the 

provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and 

hence not commented upon. 

 

16) a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve 

Bank of India Act 1934. 

b) n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing 

Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the 

Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the 

regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, paragraph 3 

(xvi) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

17) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the 

immediately preceding financial year. 

 

18) No such resignation of statutory auditor took place during the previous year. 

Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 
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19) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of 

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 

accompanying the financial statements, our auditor’s knowledge of the Board of 

Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material 

uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of 

meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall 

due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

 

20) The Company has not attained the net profit threshold as specified in the 

provisions of sub-section (1) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, during 

the three immediately preceding financial years. Accordingly, it is not required 

to spend any amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility(CSR) under sub-

section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, reporting under 

clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company for the year. 

 

21) In our opinion consolidated financial statement is not applicable for the 

company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xxi) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

 

For Ayyar&Cherian 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 000284S 

 

 

Dijo Philip Mathew  

Membership No. 224930 

Place: Ernakulam 

Date: 28.05.2025 

UDIN:25224930BMINTM6130



83rd Annual Report 2024-2025 

 

70 

 

 “Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 

of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rajputana Investment 

& Finance Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the 

standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) 

and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 

controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 

we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding  

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 

receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations 

of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 

prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s 

assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the company maintained in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025 based on the internal control over 

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

For Ayyar&Cherian 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 000284S 

 

 

Dijo Philip Mathew  

Membership No. 224930  

Place: Ernakulam 

Date:28.05.2025 

UDIN:25224930BMINTM6130
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Balance sheet as 31st March 2024 

 (Rupees in Lakhs,except otherwise stated) 

The Notes referred to above are an integral part of the Financial Statement 

 

In Terms of Our Report Attached   On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Ayyar&Cherian 

Chartered Accountant                      JijinChanayilsurendran                         Mathew Jose 

FRN No.:000284S Managing Director (DIN: 03305487)                            Director (DIN: 00542339) 

 

Dijo Philip Mathew  VilladathVinitha                                           T.K Abdul Jaleel 

Partner     Company Secretary                                                             CFO 

Membership No:  224930.               Membership No:  A59401                         PAN: BSOPA1698H 

Place: Thrissur 

Date: 28.05.2025 

UDIN: 25224930BMINTM6130 
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1 

2-16 

  

1 NON-CURRENTASSETS 
  

a) PROPERTY,PLANT &EQUIPMENT 0.21 0.34 

b) FINANCIALASSETS   

i) INVESTMENTS 200.00 200.00 

c) DEFERREDTAXASSETS 0.14 0.14 

2 CURRENTASSETS 
  

a) INVENTORIES 155.88 153.53 

b) FINANCIALASSETS   

i) TRADERECEIVABLES 34.29 18.15 

ii) CASHANDCASHEQUIVALENTS 23.00 39.75 

iii) OTHERS 0.55 2.17 

c) CURRENTTAXASSETS(NET) 3.62 2.58 

d) OTHERCURRENTASSETS 

 

TOTALASSETS 

0.32 - 

418.00 416.66 

 

II. 

 

EQUITYANDLIABILITIES 

  

1 EQUITY   

a) EQUITY SHARECAPITAL 308.00 308.00 

b) OTHEREQUITY 

TOTAL(1) 

98.48 61.56 

406.48 369.56 

 

2 
 

NON-CURRENTLIABILITIES 

  

a) PROVISIONS 

TOTAL(2) 

2.23 - 

2.23 - 

 

3 
 

CURRENTLIABILITIES 

  

a) FINANCIALLIABILITIES   

i) TRADEPAYABLES 3.93 42.51 

b) OTHERCURRENTLIABILITIES 4.11 3.35 

c) PROVISIONS 1.25 1.25 

 TOTAL(3) 9.30 47.10 

  

 TOTALLIABILITIES(1+2+3) 418.00 416.66 

  

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES 

  

 NOTESONFINANCIALSTATEMENT 
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

(Rupees in Lakhs,except otherwise stated) 

 

 

The Notes referred to above are an integral part of the Financial Statement 

 

In Terms of Our Report Attached   On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Ayyar&Cherian 

Chartered Accountant                      JijinChanayilsurendran                       Mathew Jose 

FRN No.:000284S Managing Director (DIN: 03305487)                         Director (DIN: 00542339) 

 

Dijo Philip Mathew      VilladathVinitha                                T.K Abdul Jaleel 

Partner        Company Secretary                                                            CFO 

Membership No:  224930.                  Membership No:  A59401                             PAN: BSOPA1698H 

Place: Thrissur 

Date: 28.05.2025 

UDIN: 25224930BMINTM6130 

 

 

 

SL.NO. PARTICULARS 
NOTE 

NO. 

Fortheyearended 

31stMarch,2025 

Fortheyearended 

31stMarch,2024 

 

I. 

 

INCOME 

 

 

17 

18 
 

 

 

19 

20 

21 

2 

22 

23 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 

2-25 

  

1 REVENUE FROM 

OPERATIONSOTHER INCOME 

TOTALINCOME 

620.74 

30.08 

286.29 

30.83 

650.82 317.12 

 

II. 

 

EXPENSES 

  

1 PURCHASEOFSTOCK-IN-TRADE 494.05 222.01 

2 CHANGESININVENTORIESOFSTOCKINTRADE (2.34) (69.37) 

3 EMPLOYEE BENEFITSEXPENSES 73.40 66.85 

4 DEPRECIATION&AMORTIZATIONEXPENSES 0.13 0.28 

5 LISTINGFEES/DEPOSITORYFEES 8.17 4.92 

6 OTHEREXPENSES 

 

TOTALEXPENSES 

27.52 44.47 

600.93 269.16 

 

III. 

 

PROFITBEFORETAX 

 

49.89 

 

69.84 

IV. TAXEXPENSE 
  

1 CURRENTTAX 12.97 18.18 

2 DEFERREDTAX 0.00 (0.06) 

V. PROFITAFTERTAXFORTHEPERIOD 36.92 51.71 

 

VI. 

 

EARNINGPEREQUITYSHARE 

  

1 BASICAND DILUTED 1.20 1.68 

2 DILUTED 1.20 1.68 

 
SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES 

  

 NOTESONFINANCIALSTATEMENT   



82nd Annual                                                                                                             83rd Annual Report 2024-2025 

75 
 

 

CashFlowStatementfortheyearended31stMarch,2025 

 (Rupees in Lakhs, except otherwise stated) 

 

 

The Notes referred to above are an integral part of the Financial Statement 

 

In Terms of Our Report Attached   On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Ayyar&Cherian 

Chartered Accountant                      JijinChanayilsurendran                      Mathew Jose 

FRN No.:000284S Managing Director (DIN: 03305487)                         Director (DIN: 00542339) 

 

Dijo Philip Mathew                        VilladathVinitha  T.K Abdul Jaleel 

Partner                       Company Secretary                            CFO 

Membership No:  224930.                             Membership No:  A59401                PAN: BSOPA1698H 

Place: Thrissur 

Date: 28.05.2025 

UDIN: 25224930BMINTM6130 

 

 

SL. 

NO. 
PARTICULARS 

Asat 

31stMarch,2025 

Asat 

31stMarch,2024 

(A) CASHFLOWFROMOPERATINGACTIVITIES: 
  

 PROFITBEFORETAX 49.89 69.84 

 ADJUSTMENTS FOR:   

 DEPRECIATION 0.13 0.28 

 OPERATING CAPITALBEFOREWORKING CAPITAL CHARGES 50.02 70.11 

 CHANGE INWORKINGCAPITAL   

 RECEIVABLES (INCREASE)/DECREASE (16.14) (14.70) 

 TRADE PAYABLES INCREASE/(DECREASE) (38.57) 41.41 

 PROVISIONS-INCREASE/(DECREASE) - (0.05) 

 OTHERCURRENTLIABILITIES- INCREASE/(DECREASE) 0.77 1.67 

 OTHERFINANCIALASSETS-INCREASE/(DECREASE) 1.62 0.48 

 OTHERCURRENTASSETS- (INCREASE)/DECREASE (0.32) 1.15 

 INVENTORY (2.34) (69.37) 

 CASHFLOWFROMOPERATINGACTIVITIESBEFOREINCOMETAX (54.99) (39.40) 

 INCOME TAXPAID/ ADJUSTMENTS (14.00) (16.17) 

 NETCASHFLOWFROM/(USEDIN)OPERATINGACTIVITIES(A) (18.98) 14.55 

(B) CASHFLOWFROMINVESTINGACTIVITIES: 
 

Nil 

NETCASHFLOWFROM/(USEDIN)INVESTINGACTIVITIES(B) 

 

- 

 

- 

- - 
  

(C) CASHFLOWFROMFINANCINGACTIVITIES:   

 Nil - - 

 NETCASHFLOWFROM(USEDIN)FINANCINGACTIVITIES(C) - - 

 NETCASHFLOWAFTER ADJUSTING(A+B+C) (18.98) 14.55 

 CASHANDCASHEQUIVALENTSATTHE BEGINNINGOFTHEYEAR 39.75 25.20 

 CASHANDCASHEQUIVALENTSATTHEENDOFTHEYEAR 20.77 39.75 

 COMPONENTSOF CASHANDCASHEQUIVALENTS   

 BALANCESWITHBANKSINCURRENTACCOUNT 17.39 39.44 

 CASHINHAND 5.61 0.31 

 TOTALCASHANDCASHEQUIVALENTS 23.00 39.75 
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STATEMENTOFCHANGESINEQUITYFORTHEYEARENDED31MARCH2025 

 
(Rupeesinlakhs,exceptotherwisestated) 

 

A. Equitysharecapital 

(1) CurrentReportingPeriod 

EquitysharesofRs.10eachissued,subscribedandfullypaid 

Particulars No.inLakhs Rs.inLakhs 

Balanceatthebeginningofthecurrentreportingperiod 30.80 308.00 

ChangesinEquityShareCapitalduetopriorperioderrors - - 

Restatedbalanceatthebeginningofthecurrentreportingperiod - - 

ChangesinEquityShareCapitalduringthecurrentyear - - 

Balanceattheendofthecurrentreportingperiod 30.80 308.00 

 

(2) PreviousReportingPeriod 
 

 

B. OtherEquity 

(1) CurrentReportingPeriod 

 

Particulars No.inLakhs Rs.inLakhs 

Balanceatthebeginningofthepreviousreportingperiod 30.80 308.00 

ChangesinEquityShareCapitalduetopriorperioderrors - - 

Restatedbalanceatthebeginningofthepreviousreportingperiod - - 

ChangesinEquityShareCapitalduringthepreviousyear - - 

Balanceattheendofthepreviousreportingperiod 30.80 308.00 

 

Particulars 
GeneralRes

erve 

 

ReserveFund 

SecuritiesPr

emium 

Account 

 

Surplus 

 

 

Total 

Balanceatthebeginningofthe 1.60 0.73 2.00 57.23 61.56 

currentreportingperiod      

Changesinaccountingpolicyor - - - - - 

priorperioderrors      

Restatedbalanceatthebeginning - - - - - 

ofthecurrentreportingperiod      

TotalComprehensiveIncomefor - - - - - 

thecurrentyear      

Dividends - - - - - 

Transfertoretainedearnings - - - 36.19 36.19 

Anyotherchange(tobespecified) - - - - - 

SharewarrantsForfeited 
     

Money Received against Share      

Warrants      

Balanceattheendofthecurrent 

reportingperiod 

1.60 0.73 2.00 93.42 97.75 
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(2)PreviousReportingPeriod 

 

Particulars 
GeneralRes

erve 

 

ReserveFund 

Securities

Premium

Account 

 

Surplus 

 

 

Total 

Balanceatthebeginningofthe 1.60 0.73 2.00 5.52 9.85 

previousreportingperiod      

Changesinaccountingpolicyor - - - - - 

priorperioderrors      

Restatedbalanceatthebeginning - - - - - 

ofthepreviousreportingperiod      

TotalComprehensiveIncomefor - - - - - 

thepreviousyear      

Dividends - - - - - 

Transfertoretainedearnings - - - 51.71 51.71 

Anyotherchange(tobespecified) - - - - - 

SharewarrantsForfeited - - - - - 

MoneyReceivedagainstShare - - - - - 

Warrants      

Balanceattheendoftheprevious 

reportingperiod 

1.60 0.73 2.00 57.23 61.56 

 

 

 

The Notes referred to above are an integral part of the Financial Statement 

 

In Terms of Our Report Attached   On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Ayyar&Cherian 

Chartered Accountant                      JijinChanayilsurendran              Mathew Jose 

FRN No.:000284S Managing Director (DIN: 03305487)               Director (DIN: 00542339) 

 

 

 

Dijo Philip Mathew   VilladathVinitha                                          T.K Abdul Jaleel 

Partner       Company Secretary                           CFO 

Membership No:  224930.                   Membership No:  A59401                    PAN: BSOPA1698H 

Place: Thrissur 

Date: 28.05.2025 

UDIN: 25224930BMINTM6130 
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025 

(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated) 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 

RAJPUTANA INVESTMENT & FINANCE LIMITED (the Company) is a Limited 

Company domiciled in India and was incorporated on September 22, 1941, at Kolkata, West 

Bengal under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1913. The equity shares of the Company 

are listed on the BSE Limited. The Company is engaged in the purchase, sale, and exchange 

of finest preowned luxury cars across the nation. 

i. Corporate Identity Number (CIN): L50100KL1941PLC078267 

The company's registered office is at Building No.: 1/110, BRD Complex, NH Bypass, 

Konikkara, Thrissur- 680306 Kerala. The company by special resolution altered the 

provisions of its Memorandum of association with respect to the place of the Registered 

office by changing it from the state of west Bengal to Kerala and such alteration have been 

confirmed by the regional director bearing the date 22nd of August 2022. 

The management has decided to delist it’s shares from Calcutta stock Exchange at the board 

meeting held on 12 November 2022 and an application was submitted to Calcutta stock 

exchange in this regard. However, the company has now completed the delisting procedures, 

as Rajputana Investment & Finance Limited will be delisted from the official list of the 

Calcutta Stock Exchange effective from December 11, 2024, following approval under SEBI 

(De-listing of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021. 

 

1.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES: 

1.1. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements have been prepared as a going concern in accordance with the Indian 

Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS’), notified under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read 

together with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 and 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) amendments Rules,2016 issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs (MCA). 

These financial statements are prepared on historical cost convention on the accrual basis, 

except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values. 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to 

the nearest lakhs, except when otherwise indicated. The Company has prepared these 

financial statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025, the Statement of 

Profit and Loss, the Statements of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the 
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period ended 31 March 2025, and accounting policies and other explanatory information 

(together hereinafter referred to as" financial statements”). 

1.2 Presentation of Financial statement 

The financial statements of the Company are presented as per Schedule III (Division II) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 applicable to a company whose financial statements are drawn up 

in compliance with IndAS , as notified (as amended) by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

(MCA). 

 

1.3 Statement of Compliance 

These separate financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with 

Indian Accounting Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 

2015 as amended and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

generally accepted accounting principles. 

 

1.4  Use of Estimates 

The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are 

continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various 

other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company 

believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Differences between actual results 

and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized. 

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or 

that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at 

the reporting date. 

 

1.5 Current versus Non-Current Classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-

current classification. An asset is classified as current when it is: 

◻ Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 

◻ Held primarily for the purpose of trading 

◻ Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

◻ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 

ll other assets are classified as non-current. A liability is classified as current when: 

◻ It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 

◻ It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 

◻ It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

◻ There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 

twelve months after the reporting period. 
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All other liabilities are classified as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 

classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s 

normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 

2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for 

processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its 

operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current – noncurrent classification of assets 

and liabilities. 

 

1.6 Provision for Current and Deferred Tax 

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the 

amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 

1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the 

Company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are 

enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Provision for Income Tax is netted off 

with amount of Tax Deducted at Source. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing 

differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during the current 

year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using 

the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

 

1.7 Investments 

Classification: 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 

• those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive 

income, or through the Statement of Profit and Loss), and 

• those measured at amortized cost. 

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial 

assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows 

Measurement: 

The company at initial recognition measures a financial asset at its fair value plus transaction 

costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition. 

There is no subsequent reclassification, on sale or otherwise, of fair value gains and losses to 

the Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in 

other income. 

Impairment of financial assets: 

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical 

trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any 

other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has 

been a significant increase in credit risk. 
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1.8 Current Assets including Trade Receivables 

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief the value on 

realization of current assets in the ordinary course of business would not be less than the 

amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and repayable on demand. 

 

1.9 Earning Per Shares 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the 

Company by the weighted average number of equities shares outstanding during the financial 

year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding 

treasury shares. 

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per 

share to take into account the after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs 

associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and the weighted average number of 

additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all 

dilutive potential equity shares. 

 

1.10 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when 

there is a present obligation as a result of past events, and it is probable that there will be an 

outflow of resources. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses. Provisions are 

measured at the present value of the management’s best estimate of the expenditure required 

to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to 

determine the present value is a pretax rate that reflects current market assessments of the 

time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to 

the passage of time is recognized as an interest expense. 

 

Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in respect of possible obligations 

that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-

occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the 

Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of 

resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent Assets 

are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

 

1.11 Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for 

the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals or accruals of past & 

future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with 
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investing and financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing 

activities of the Company are segregated. 

 

1.12 Cash & Cash Equivalents 

For the purpose of presentation of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on 

hand, bank overdraft, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term highly 

liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible 

to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

 

1.13 Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are 

capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that takes necessarily 

substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are 

charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

1.14 Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets & Depreciation 

Fixed Assets are stated at Cost less accumulated depreciation. The Company has capitalized 

all cost relating to the acquisition and installation of Fixed Assets.  

Depreciation is provided on Fixed Assets on Written down value Method on the basis of 

Useful Life as prescribed under Part C of Schedule - II of the Companies Act, 2013.  

Cost of the fixed assets not ready for their intended use at the Balance Sheet date together 

with all related expenses are shown as Capital Work-in-Progress. 

 

1.15 Inventory 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value item wise. Cost includes 

indirect cost also.Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of 

business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the 

sale. Inventory obsolescence is based on assessment of the future uses. Obsolete and slow 

moving items are subjected to continuous technical monitoring and are valued at lower of 

cost and estimated net realizable value. When Inventories are sold, the carrying amount of 

those items are recognized as expenses in the period in which the related revenue is 

recognized. 

 

1.16 Segment Reporting 

 

A. Business Segments: 

Based on the guiding principles given in Accounting Standard 17 (AS - 17) on Segment 

Reporting issued by ICAI, the Company has only one reportable Business Segment. 
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Accordingly, the figures appearing in these financial statements relate to the Company's 

single Business Segment. 

 

B. Geographical Segments: 

The Company activities / operations are confined to India and as such there is only one 

geographical segment. Accordingly, the figures appearing in these financial statements relate 

to the Company's single geographical segment. 

 

1.17 Recognition of Income & Expenditure 

Income and expenditure is recognized and accounted for on accrual basis. Revenue is 

recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 

Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue from sale of goods is 

recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the customer and 

when no significant uncertainty exists regarding realization of the consideration. Sales are 

recorded net of sales returns, cash and trade discounts. Interest income from debt instruments 

is recognized using the effective interest rate method. Dividends are recognized in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive payment is established. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RAJPUTANAINVESTMENT&FINANCELIMITED 

NOTE2 

PROPERTY,PLANT&EQUIPMENTS 

(RupeesinLakhs,exceptotherwisestated) 

Ason31.03.2025 

 
Particulars 

GROSSBLOCK DEPRECIATION NETBLOC

K 

As at Additi

ons 

Dispo

sal 

As at Asat Forth

e 

Adjustm

ent 

Asat Asat As at 

01.04.202

4 

  31.03.202

5 

01.04.2

024 

Yea

r 

 31.03.2

025 

31.03.202

5 

31.03.202

4 

TangibleAssets           

Computers 0.70 - - 0.70 0.65 0.02 - 0.67 0.03 0.05 

PlantandMachinery 0.10 - - 0.10 0.04 0.01 - 0.05 0.05 0.06 

Officeequipment 0.84 - - 0.84 0.61 0.10 - 0.71 0.13 0.23 

Total 1.64 - - 1.64 1.30 0.13 - 1.43 0.21 0.34 
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NOTE 

NO. 
PARTICULARS 

Asat 

31stMarch,2025 

Asat 

31stMarch,2024 

 
3 

 
FINANCIALASSETS 

INVESTMENTINNCD(VANCHINADFINANCEPRIVATELIMITED) 

 
NONCONVERATBALEDEBENTURES 

The company has made an investment of 20,000 Unsecured Redeemable Non- 

Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,000/- each at par, aggregating to a nominal value of Rs. 

2,00,00,000/- in Vanchinad Finance Private Limited 

[NCD0121000023]foraperiodof10yearsataninterestrateof15%,pursuantto the powers 

vested in the company and the Board of Directors as per the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company, on private 

placement basis. The said NCDs were allotted on 04-05-2021 and will mature on 04-05-

2031 

DEFERREDTAXASSETS 

DEFERREDTAXASSETS 

 
INVENTORIES 

STOCKINTRADE 

 
TRADERECEIVABLE 

UNSECURED,CONSIDEREDGOOD 

 
AGEINGOFTRADERECEIVABLE 

OUTSTANDINGFORTHEFOLLOWINGPERIODFROMTHEDUEDATEOFPAYMEN

T ARE: 

LESSTHAN6MONTH

S 

6MONTHSTO1YEAR 

1-2YEARS 

2-3YEARS 

MORETHAN3YEAR 

 

 
200.00 

 

 
200.00 

200.00 200.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
0.14 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
0.14 

0.14 0.14 

5  
155.88 

 
153.53 

155.88 153.53 

6   

6.1 34.29 18.15 

34.29 18.15 

 
 

 
34.29 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 
 

 
18.15 

- 

- 

- 

- 

TOTAL 34.29 18.15 

 
7 

 
CASH&CASHEQUIVALENTS 

  

7.1 BALANCEWITHBANKS-INCURRENTACCOUNTS 17.39 39.44 

7.2 CASHINHAND 5.61 0.31 

23.00 39.75 

8 OTHERS   

8.1 SECURITYDEPOSIT 0.10 0.20 

8.2 OTHERS 0.45 1.97 

0.55 2.17 

9 CURRENTTAXASSETS(NET)   

9.1 TAXDEDUCTEDATSOURCE(NETOFFPROVISIONFORTAXES) 3.62 2.58 

3.62 2.58 

10 OTHERCURRENTASSETS   

10.1 BALANCESWITHGOVERNMENTAUTHORITIES 0.32 - 

  0.32 - 

 

 

NOT

ENO

. 

PARTICULARS 
Asat 

31stMarch,2025 

Asat 

31stMarch,2024 

11 EQUITYSHARECAPITAL   

11.1 AUTHORISED   

 40,00,000(L.Y.40,00,000)EquitySharesofRs.10/-each 400.00 400.00 

11.2 ISSUED,SUBSCRIBED&PAIDUP 
  

 30,80,000(L.Y.30,80,000)EquitySharesofRs.10/-each 308.00 308.00 
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11.3 
Reconciliationofthesharesoutstandingatthebeginningandattheendof the reporting 

period : 

NosofShares 

Asat31stMarch,2025 

NosofShares 

Asat31stMarch,2024 

 
a) 

 
Sharesoutstandingatthebeginning oftheyear 

 
30,80,000 

 
30,80,000 

b) Add:ShareIssuedduringthe year - - 

c) Balanceattheendofthereportingperiod 30,80,000 30,80,000 

    

 

11.4 

a) 

TERMS/RIGHTSATTACHEDTOEQUITYSHARES 
TheCompanyhasonlyoneclassofequitysharehavingparvalueofRs10/per share. 

EachholderofEquityshareisentitledtoonevotepershareIntheeventofliquidationofthecompany,theholderofequityshareswill

beentitledtoreceive 

remainingassetsoftheCompanyafterdistributionofallpreferentialamounts.TheDistributionwillbeinproportiontothenumbe

rofequityshareheldbytheshareholders. 

 

 

 
11.5 

 
DETAILSOFSHAREHOLDERSHOLDINGMORETHAN5%SHARESOFTHECOMPANY 

NameoftheShareHolder 
 
Asat31stMarch,2025 

 
Asat31stMarch,2024 

SharesHeld %ofHolding SharesHeld %ofHolding 

 
BRDDEVELOPERSANDBUILDERSLIM
ITED 

18,71,816 60.77 18,71,816 60.77 

 

 
11.6 

 
DETAILSOFPROMOTERSSHAREHOLDINGOFTHECOMPANY 

 

NameoftheShareHolder 

Asat31stMarch,2025 Asat31stMarch,2024 

 
SharesHeld 

 
%ofHolding 

 
SharesHeld 

%of 

Holding 

duringt

he 
year 

 
WILLIAMVARGHESECC 
 

 
100600 

 
3.27 

 
1,00,600 

 
3.27 - 

 
KOCHUMATHEWCJ 
 

 
1,00,000 

 
3.25 

 
1,00,000 

 
3.25 - 

 
APPUMONCK 
 

 
60,150 

 
1.95 

 
60,150 

 
1.95 - 

 
SURENDRANCG 
 

 
50,000 

 
1.62 50,000 1.62 - 

 
TORISONPA 
 

 
20,000 

 
0.65 

 
20,000 

 
0.65 - 

 
JIMSONPA 
 

 
20,000 

 
0.65 

 
20,000 

 
0.65 - 

 
EDISONPA 
 

 
20,000 

 
0.65 

 
20,000 

 
0.65 - 

 
ANTONYPD 
 

 
20,000 

 
0.65 

 
20,000 

 
0.65 - 

 
KOCHUTHERESSIA 
 

 
20,000 

 
0.65 

 
20,000 

 
0.65 - 

 
GIGYVARGHESEP 
 

 
16,400 

 
0.53 

 
16,400 

 
0.53 - 

 
BRDDEVELOPERSAND 
 
BUILDERSLIMITED 

 
18,71,816 

 
60.77 

 
18,71,816 

 
60.77 - 
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NOTE 

NO. 
PARTICULARS 

Asat 

31stMarch,2025 

Asat 

31stMarch,2024 

 
12 

 
OTHEREQUITIES 

  

12.1 GENERALRESERVE 

ATTHEBEGINNINGOFTHEACCOUNTINGPERIOD 

ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 

ATTHEENDOFTHEACCOUNTINGPERIOD 

 
1.60 

- 

 
1.60 

- 

1.60 1.60 

12.2 RESERVEFUND 

ATTHEBEGINNINGOFTHEACCOUNTINGPERIOD 

ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 

ATTHEENDOFTHEACCOUNTINGPERIOD 

 
0.73 

- 

 
0.73 

- 

0.73 0.73 

12.3 SECURITIESPREMIUMACCOUNT 

ATTHEBEGINNINGOFTHEACCOUNTINGPERIOD 

ADDITIONS / (DELETION)DURING THE YEAR 

ATTHEENDOFTHEACCOUNTINGPERIOD 

 
2.00 

- 

 
2.00 

- 

2.00 2.00 

12.4 SURPLUS 

ATTHEBEGINNINGOFTHEACCOUNTINGPERIOD 

PROFIT / (LOSS) DURING THE YEAR 

(BALANCEINSTATEMENTOFPROFIT&LOSSA/C) 

AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD 

 
TOTAL 

 
57.23 

36.92 

 
5.52 

51.71 

94.15 57.23 

  

98.48 61.56 

 
13 

 
PROVISIONS 

PROVISIONFORGRATUITY 

 

 
2.23 

 

 
- 

2.23 - 

 
14 

 
TRADEPAYABLES 

  

 TOTALOUTSTANDINGDUESOFMICROENTERPRISESANDSMALLENTERPRISE
S- 

  

14.1 (MSME) - - 

 TOTALOUTSTANDINGDUESOFCREDITORSOTHERTHANMICROENTERPRISES   

14.2 ANDSMALLENTERPRISES 

 
 

 
AGEINGOFTRADEPAYABLES 

ARE: 

MSME'SDISPUT

EDUNDISPUTE

D 

OTHERTHANMSME'S 

UNDISPUTED 

LESSTHAN6MONTH

S 

6MONTHSTO1YEAR 

1-2YEARS 

2-3YEARS 

MORETHAN3YEAR 

TOTAL 

3.93 42.51 

3.93 42.51 

 
 
 
 
 

- 

- 

 

 
3.93 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 
 
 
 
 

- 

- 

 

 
42.51 

- 

- 

- 

- 

3.93 42.51 

 

 
15 

 

 
OTHERCURRENTLIABILITIES 

  

15.1 OTHERS 4.11 3.35 

4.11 3.35 

 
16 

 
PROVISIONS 

  

16.1 PROVISIONFORAUDITFEE 1.25 1.25 

  1.25 1.25 
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NOTE 

NO. 
PARTICULARS 

Asat 

31stMarch,2025 

Asat 

31stMarch,2024 

 
17 

 
REVENUEFROMOPERATIONS 

  

17.1 REVENUEFROMOPERATIONS 620.74 286.96 

620.74 286.96 

18 OTHERINCOME   

18.1 INTERESTINCOME 30.00 30.08 

18.2 INTERESTONINCOMETAX 0.08 0.18 

30.08 30.26 

19 PURCHASEOFSTOCK-IN-TRADE   

19.1 PURCHASESOFSTOCK-IN-TRADE 481.10 216.74 

19.2 (ADD)DIRECTEXPENSES 12.95 5.27 

494.05 222.01 

20 CHANGESININVENTORIESOFSTOCKINTRADE   

20.1 CHANGESININVENTORIESOFSTOCK-IN-TRADE (2.34) (69.37) 

(2.34) (69.37) 

21 EMPLOYEEBENEFITSEXPENSE   

21.1 SALARYANDWAGES   

 DIRECTORSSITTINGFEES 0.75 0.95 

 OFFICESTAFFSALARY 49.42 42.95 

 GENERALINCENTIVES 20.06 21.88 

 GRATUITY 2.23 - 

21.2 OTHEREXPENSES   

 WORKERSANDSTAFFWELFARE 0.94 1.07 

  73.40 66.85 

 

DisclosureonDirectorRemuneration 

 

Sl. 

No

. 

 

PARTICULA

RS 

JijinChanayil

Surendran 

(ManagingDi

rector) 

SunnyMathe

w(Independe

ntDirector) 

BahuleyanRama

n Nalupurakkal 

(Independent 

Director) 

MathewJ

ose(Indep

endentDir

ector) 

LijiJimm

y 

Thalakkot

toor(Indep

endent 
Director) 

 
 
1 

 
DIRECTORSSITTI
NGFEES 
 

 
0.20 

 
0.20 

 
0.10 

 
0.20 

 
0.05 

 
2 

 
SALARIES 
 

 
1.20 - - - - 

 
3 

 
GENERALINCENT
IVES 
 

 
11.97 - - - - 

 
 

TOTAL 
 

13.37 
 

0.20 
 

0.10 
 

0.20 
 

0.05 

 

During the financial year, the Company paid a total remuneration of ₹13.37 lakhs to 

Mr.JijinChanayilSurendran, Managing Director, including salary, incentives, and sitting fees. 

 

As per the provisions of Section 197(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, where a company has 

profits, the total managerial remuneration payable to a managing director shall not exceed 5% 

of the net profits of the company for that financial year. The remuneration paid to the 

Managing Director exceeds the above statutory limit. In accordance with the provisions of 

Section 197(1) read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, such excess remuneration 

is permissible provided it is approved by the shareholders through a special resolution. The 

Company has obtained such approval by passing a special resolution at the adjourned Annual 
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General Meeting held on 24th July 2024, thereby authorizing the payment of remuneration in 

excess of 5% of the net profits to the Managing Director. 

 

NOTE 

NO. 
PARTICULARS 

Asat 

31stMarch,2025 

Asat 

31stMarch,2024 

22 LISTINGFEES/DEPOSITORYFEES   

22.1 LISTINGFEES/DEPOSITORYFEES 8.17 4.92 

8.17 4.92 

23 OTHEREXPENSES   

23.1 ADMINISTRATIVEEXPENSE 

ADVERTISEMENT 

AGMEXPENSES 

AUDITFEES(NoteNo.23.2) 

BANKCHARGES 

FILINGFEES 

INTEREST ON INCOME TAX 

LEGAL&PROFESSIONALFEE

S OFFICEEXPENSE 

MAINTAINANCE&SERVICECHARG

ES RENT, RATES & TAXES 

TELEPHONEEXPENSES 

PRINTINGANDSTATIONAR

Y TRAVELEXPENSE 

MISCELLANEOUSEXPENSE

S 

 

2.77 

0.15 

1.70 

0.01 

0.00 

0.20 

3.60 

2.07 

4.28 

7.12 

0.69 

0.25 

3.03 

1.66 

 

1.48 

-

1.65 

0.01 

- 

-

2.91 

1.09 

6.08 

4.14 

0.73 

0.70 

2.31 

1.48 

27.52 22.58 

23.2 AUDITFEES 

(A)AUDITFEES 

TOTAL 

 

STATUTORYAUDITFEE

S TAX AUDIT 

FEESLIMITEDREVIEW 

TOTAL 

 

1.70 

 

1.65 

1.70 1.65 

 

1.00 

0.25 

0.45 

 

1.00 

0.20 

0.45 

1.70 1.65 

24 DEFERREDTAX   

 ADJUSTMENTINRESPECTOFCURRENTINCOMETAXOFPRIORYEARS - - 

 DEFERREDTAXRELATINGTOORIGINATIONANDREVERSALOF   

 TEMPORARYDIFFERENCES 0.00 0.06 

  0.00 0.06 
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Note:26 

StatementofAccounting Ratio 

 

NOTE27. 

Notransactions toreportagainst thefollowingdisclosurerequirementsasnotifiedby 

MCApursuant toamendedScheduleIII 

a) CryptoCurrencyorVirtualCurrency 

b) BenamiPropertyheldunderProhibitionofBenamiPropertyTransactionsAct,1988andrulesmadeth

ereunder 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2025 

As at 

31.03.2024 
% of Variance 

    

CurrentAssets [A] 217.66 216.18  

CurrentLiabilities [B] 9.30 47.10 

Current Ratio (in times) [A / B] 23.41 4.59 80% 

    

Debt [A] - -  

Equity [B] 406.48 369.56 

Debt -EquityRatio(in times) [A / B] - - - 

    

Earningsavailablefordebtservice [A] 50.02 70.12  

DebtService [B] - - 

Debt -ServiceCoverageRatio(in times) [A /B] - - - 

    

NetProfitafterTaxes [A] 36.92 51.71  

AverageShareholder'sEquity [B] 388.02 343.71 

ReturnonEquityRatio(in %) [A / B] 9.51% 15.05% -36.76% 

    

CostofGoodsSold [A] - -  

AverageInventory [B] 154.71 118.85 

Inventory Turnover Ratio(in times) [A / B] 0% 0% - 

    

NetCreditSales [A] - -  

AverageTradeReceivables [B] - - 

Trade Receivables TurnoverRatio (intimes) [A /B]    

    

NetCreditPurchase [A] - -  

AverageTradePayables [B] 23.22 21.80 

TradePayablesTurnoverRatio(intimes) [A /B] 0% 0% - 

    

NetSales [A] 620.74 286.29  

CurrentAssets 155.88 153.53 

CurrentLiabilities 3.93 42.51 

AverageWorkingCapital [B] 207.46 169.60 

NetCapital TurnoverRatio(intimes) [A/B] 2.99 1.69 - 

    

NetProfit [A] 36.92 51.71  

NetSales [B] 620.74 286.29 

NetProfitRatio (in %) [A / B] 6% 18% - 

    

EarningBeforeInterestandTaxes [A] 49.89 69.84  

CapitalEmployed [B] 406.48 369.56 

Returnon CapitalEmployeed(in%) [A / B] 12.27% 18.90% -35.05% 

    

Net ReturnonInvestment [A] 30.00 30.08  

CostofInvestment [B] 200.00 200.00 

ReturnonInvestment(in%) [A / B] 15.00% 15.04% -0.27% 
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c) RegistrationofchargesorsatisfactionwithRegistrarofCompanies 

d) Relatingtoborrowedfunds 

i) Wilfuldefaulter 

ii) Utilisationofborrowedfunds&share premium 

iii) Borrowingsobtainedonthebasis ofsecurity ofcurrentassets 

iv) Discrepancyin utilisationofborrowings 

v) Currentmaturityoflongtermborrowings 

 

NOTE 28.DISCLOSUREOF TRANSACTIONS WITH STRUCK OFFCOMPANIES 

The Company did not have any material transactions with companies struck off under 

Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 orSection 560 of Companies Act, 1956 

during the financial year. 

 

Note 29:EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE 

Therehavebeennoeventsafterthereportingdatethatrequiredisclosureinthesefinancialstatements 

 

Note 30: PREVIOUSYEAR FIGURES 

Previous year figures havebeenregrouped/reclassified, wherenecessary,toconform 

currentyear'sclassification. 

 

Note 25: Related Party Disclosures 

Name of the party Relationship 

Holding company BRD Developers and Builders Limited 

Executive Directors Mr.JijinChanayilSurendran 

Non- Executive Independent Directors Mr.Bahuleyan Raman Nalupurakkal (Resigned 

on 07.02.2025) 

Mr. Sunny Mathew  

Mr. Mathew Jose 

Ms.Liji Jimmy Thalakkottoor 

Relatives of Directors and KMP CG Surendran ( Father of 

JijinChanayilSurendran) 

SooryalakshmiSalikumar (Wife of 

JijinChanayilSurendran) 

Key Managerial Personnel JijinChanayilSurendran (Managing Director) 

T.K Abdul Jaleel (Chief Financial Officer) 

VilladathVinitha (Company Secretary) 

Company in which Directors having 

significant influence 

BRD Motors Limited 

BRD Car World Limited 
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RAJPUTANA INVESTMENT & FINANCE LIMITED 

Registered Office Address: Building No: 1/110, BRD Complex, NH Bypass, Konikkara, 

Thrissur, Kerala, 680306 

CIN No.: L50100KL1941PLC078267 

Phone No.: 91 + 7593818458 

Email Id:ajputanainvestment@gmail.com;Website:www.rajputanainvestment.com 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

83rdAnnual General Meeting – 10.08.2023 AT Building No: 1/110, BRD Complex, NH Bypass, 

Konikkara, Thrissur, Kerala, 680306 AT 3.00 P.M M 

 

Folio No. : ___________ 

 

DP ID No.: __________ Client ID No.:__________ 

 

Name of the attending Member / Proxy: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________ 

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, July11, 2025 at 

3.00 PM 

____________________________ 

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature 

 

Note: 

Shareholders / Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting should bring his copy of the Annual 

Report for reference at the meeting. Please bring this attendance slip at the meeting and hand it 

over at the entrance duly filled in and signed. 
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PROXY FORM 

Form No MGT-11 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

CIN No.: L50100KL1941PLC078267 

Name of the company:Rajputana Investment & Finance Limited 

Registered Office Address: Building No: 1/110, BRD Complex, NH Bypass, Konikkara, 

Thrissur, Kerala, 680306 

 

Name of the member 

 

 

 

Registered address 

 

 

 

E-mail ID 

 

 

 

Folio No/client ID 

 

 

 

DP ID 

 

 

 

I/We, being the member(s) of _______________ shares of the above named company, hereby 

appoint 

1. Name:……………………………………………………………………………… 

Address: 

 

E-Mail Id: 

Signature………………………………………………………………… or failing him/her 

 

2. Name:……………………………………………………………………………… 

Address: 

E-Mail Id: 

Signature………………………………………………………………… or failing him/her 
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3. Name:……………………………………………………………………………… 

Address: 

 

E-Mail Id: 

Signature………………………………………………………………… or failing him/her 

 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the83rdAnnual 

General Meeting of the company to be held on Friday, the 11th day of July 2025at Building No: 

1/110, BRD Complex, NH Bypass, Konikkara, Thrissur, Kerala, 680306 at 3.00 P.M and at any 

adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below: 

Resolution No Resolutions 

 
 

Ordinary Business 

1 Adoption of Annual Accounts for  the financial year ended 31.03.2025 

 

 

 

Special Business 

 

2 Park and sale agreement with B R D Card world limited 

3 
Appointment of Ms. Liya Antony (Membership No: 39611) as 

Secretarial Auditor for the period of five years 

 

Signed this __________ Day of _______________2025 

 

Signature of shareholder(s) 

 

Signature of Proxy Holder(s) 

Notes 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at 

the registered office of the company not less than 48 hours before the commencement 

of the meeting. 

2. Any alteration or correction made to this proxy form must be initiated by the 

signatory/signatories 

 

Affix Revenue 

Stamp 
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BALLOT FORM 

(FORM NO MGT-12) 

[Pursuant to Section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies 

(Management &Administration) Rules, 2014] 

CIN:  

NAME OF THE COMPANY 

Registered office 

Sl No Particulars Details 

1 Name of the shareholder (Block letters)  

2 Postal address  

3 

Registered folio No/*Client ID No. 

(*Applicable to investors holdingshares in 

dematerialized form) 

 

4 Class of shares  

I/ We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed for the 

business stated in the Notice of the 83rdAnnual General Meeting dated Friday, the 11th day of 

July 2025 by conveying my/our assent or dissent to the resolutions by placing (􀀹) mark in the 

appropriate box below : 

Sl 

No 
Resolution 

No. of shares 

held by me 

I assent to 

the 

resolution 

I dissent 

from the 

resolution 

Ordinary Business 

1 
Adoption of Annual Accounts for  the 

financial year ended 31.03.2025 
   

Special Business 

2 
Renewal of park and sale commission 

with BRD Car World Limited u/s 188 

of the Companies Act 2013 

   

3 
Appointment of Ms. Liya Antony 

(Membership No: 39611) as Secretarial 

Auditor for the period of five years 

   

Place:       (Signature of the Shareholder) 

Date: 

Notes: 

a) If you opt to cast vote by E-voting, there is no need to fill up and sign this Ballot Form. 

b) Last date for the receipt of Ballot Form by Scrutinizer is Friday, the 11th day of July 2025(5.00 

p.m. IST) 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

I. General Instructions: 

1. Shareholders have option to vote either through e-voting i.e. electronic means or to 

convey assent/dissent. If a shareholder has opted for physical Assent/Dissent Form, then 

he/she should not vote by e-voting and vice versa. However, in case Shareholders cast 

their vote through physical assent/dissent form and e-voting, then vote cast through e-

voting shall be treated as valid. 

2. The notice and annual report e-mailed to the members whose names appear in the 

Register of Members as on June 13 2025. 

3. Voting through physical assent/ dissent form cannot be exercised by a proxy. However, 

corporate and institutional shareholders shall be entitled to vote through their authorized 

representative/s with proof of their authorization, as stated below. 

 

II. Instruction for voting physically on Ballot Form. 

1. A member desiring to exercise vote by Assent/ Dissent should complete this form (no 

other form or photocopy thereof is permitted) and send it to the Scrutinizer, at their cost 

to reach the Scrutinizer at the corporate office of the Company on or before the close of 

working hours i.e. Friday, the 11th day of July2025 (5.00 p.m. IST). All Forms received 

after this date will be strictly treated as if the reply from such Member has not been 

received. 

2. This Form should be completed and signed by the Shareholder (as per the specimen 

signature registered with the Company/ Depository Participants). In case of joint holding, 

this Form should be completed and signed by the first named Shareholder and in his 

absence, by the next named Shareholder. 

3. In respect of shares held by corporate and institutional shareholders (companies, trusts, 

societies etc.) the completed Assent/ Dissent Form should be accompanied by a certified 

copy of the relevant Board Resolution/ appropriate authorization, with the specimen 

signature(s) of the authorized signatory (ies) duly attested. 

4. The consent must be accorded by recording the assent in the column “FOR” or dissent in 

the column “AGAINST” by placing as tick mark in the appropriate column in the form. 

The ascent or dissent received in any other form shall not be considered valid.  

5. Members are requested to fill the Form in indelible ink and avoid filling it by using 

erasable writing medium(s) like pencil. 

6. There will be one Assent/ Dissent Form for every folio / Client id irrespective of the 

number of joint holders. 
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7. A member may request for a duplicate Assent/ Dissent Form, if so required and the same 

duly completed should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the specified under instruction 

No.1 above. 

8. Members are requested not to send any other paper along with the Assent / Dissent Form. 

They are also requested not to write anything in the Assent/ Dissent form except giving 

their assent or dissent and putting their signature. If any such other paper is sent the same 

will be destroyed by the Scrutinizer. 

9. The Scrutinizers decision on the validity of the Assent/ Dissent Form will be final and 

binding. 

10. Incomplete, unsigned or incorrectly ticked Assent/ Dissent Forms will be rejected. 
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